
 

Hartford City Council Agenda 

Tuesday, October 1, 2019 – 7:00 p.m. 

Hartford City Hall 

Mayor: Jeremy Menning 

Ward 1: Mark Brenneman and Travis Kuehl 

Ward 2: Mark Monahan and Brittany Glanzer 

 Ward 3: Scott Nelson and Arden Jones 

 

 

Business Items 

• Roll Call of Mayor and City Council Members 

• Additions to the Agenda/Approve Agenda 

• Approve Minutes of Previous Meeting(s) 

*Regular Meeting Minutes – 09/17/2019 

• Approve Bills submitted for Payment (if any) 

Public Comments – Public Input on Non-Agenda Items 
*Action cannot be taken on items discussed unless specifically listed elsewhere on the agenda* 

 

Applications, Hearings, Resolutions and Ordinances 

• Special Event Application – Witches & Warlocks Wine Walk 

• 7:05 Hearing for Special Event Application & Alcohol License – Buffalo Ridge Brewery 

• Amend Special Event Application for Downtown Market – Change of October Date 

• 7:10 Hearing for the Transfer of a Retail On-Sale Liquor License (RL5616) from 

American Legion to 120 Main Events, LLC 

Reports 

• City Engineer Report – Stockwell Engineers 

• Public Works Superintendent Report – Craig Wagner 

• Finance Officer Report – Karen Wilber 

• City Administrator Report – Teresa Sidel 

  *Approval to Attend SD Planners Annual Conference 

 

New Business 

• Review/Approve Job Description for Part-Time Snow Removal Help 

• Consider Transfer of City Property to HADF (Lot 6 Railway Addition) 

• Review/Approve Billboard Renewal Leases for: 

  *Pizza Ranch 

  *Hartford Steak Co. 

  *Puthoff Insurance Agency 

  *AmeriInn – Southern 1/3 of East Face of Billboard #6 

  *ABR Antique Mall – South 1/2 of East Face of Billboard #3 

  *CC&F Retail dba Coffee Cup fuel Stop #10 – East Face of Billboard #1 

            - Discuss 1 year lease for Billboard #4 – West Face 

• Discuss Payment Options for Billboard Leases 

• Discuss Recreational Program  

  *Review Proposed Job Description  

• Discuss Leo Scherer Donation to City of Hartford 

• Discuss Community Engagement Meeting 

 

Correspondence 

  

 Executive Session (SDCL 1-25-2) 

  

Adjournment 

 

 

Next City Council Meeting: Tuesday – October 15, 2019 



City Council Meeting – Regular Meeting September 17, 2019  

 
Mayor Jeremy Menning called the meeting to order at 7:00pm at Hartford City Hall with the following city council 

members present:  Mark Monahan, Mark Brenneman, Travis Kuehl, and Brittany Glanzer.  Arden Jones was absent with 

notice.  Scott Nelson arrived at 7:05pm.  Also present were City Administrator Teresa Sidel, City Finance Officer Karen 

Wilber, Public Works Superintendent Craig Wagner, Chamber & Economic Development Director Jesse Fonkert, 

Recreation Director Nate Velander and City Engineer Mitch Mergen. 

 

BUSINESS ITEMS: 

• Approve Agenda:  A motion was made by Kuehl, second by Brenneman to approve the agenda as set - all voted 

yes, motion carried.  

• Approval of the Minutes:  A motion was made by Brenneman, second by Glanzer to approve the meeting 

minutes from September 3, 2019 – all voted yes, motion carried.  

• Approval of the Bills:  A motion was made by Kuehl, second by Monahan to approve the bills submitted for 

payment – all voted yes, motion carried. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS:  None. 

 

• VISITORS:  Pool Manager Amy Sebert was present to give the 2019 end of season report for the pool.  She 

recognized all the lifeguards and assistant managers that staffed the pool this year.  Swimming lessons were 

offered twice during the season and were well attended.  Passes sold included 236 family and 103 individuals in 

addition there were 20 pool parties booked.  Barb Thaler was a great help with training and conducting drills 

throughout the summer.  She also extended a thank you to city staff, in particular Neil Hanisch.  All their help is 

instrumental on having a successful season.   

 

ORDINANCES, RESOLUTIONS, APPLICATIONS AND HEARINGS: 

• 2nd Reading of Ordinance #678 – 2020 Appropriations:  Ordinance #678 is the ordinance that outlines the 2020 

budget that was voted on by the Council at the August 26, 2019 special budget meeting.  A motion was made by 

Brenneman, second by Monahan to approve 2nd reading of Ordinance #678 – 2020 Appropriations – all voted yes, 

motion carried. 

  

REPORTS: 

• Fire Department Report:  Fire Chief Bryon Shumaker was present to give a department update to the council.  

Shumaker reported that August had 34 total calls with 15 in city limits.  They responded to one structure fire, 

which fortunately was knocked down very quickly and there were no injuries.  An update was given on the various 

trainings that were held for fire and EMS services.  The community day event held on Aug 24th went well and was 

well attended.     

• Recreational Director Report:  Director Nate Velander’s report was provided to the council.  Highlights include 

work on the following:  completed website, launched a program survey, completed the bike & rec trails brochure, 

completed HAR promotional video and attended various meetings.  The Chase the Ace Fundraiser will begin Sept 

23rd 5 to 7pm at Blue42.     

• Chamber & Economic Development Director Report:  Director Jesse Fonkert’s report, recapping activities for 

both the Chamber and HADF, was provided to the council.  Highlights: held Chamber golf tournament, held 

ribbon cutting for Prairie  Boutique and Mickelson Road, two new members joined in Aug, gave tour of Hartford 

to new WC teachers and attending other various meetings/events.   

• Engineer Report:  Mitch Mergen was present to provide engineer updates:  Mickelson Road Improvements –  

The contractor will work on punch list items over the next couple weeks.  Streetlights are now installed. 

Vandemark Roadway Improvements – Paving is now complete.  Contractor will be working on completing the 

remaining sidewalks and restoring boulevard areas with topsoil and seed.  Pay application #5 for work completed 

to date was presented to the council.  A motion was made by Kuehl, second by Brenneman to approve pay 

application #5 to Soukup Construction, Inc. in the amount of $286,316.49 – all votes yes, motion carried.  Mergen 

informed the council that a proposal to add 9th St to the project was received from the contractor.  Based on the 

pricing received, Mergen recommends looking at this again later in the year to decide if we want to let for bids yet 

this year or early 2020.  Kuehl request that this item be put on the agenda for the Nov 5th meeting. 

• Public Works Report:  Public Works Superintendent, Craig Wagner’s report was provided to the council. 

Highlights include:   

Streets –  The skid steer is running good after warrantied repairs were done.  Crack sealing is scheduled to be done 

in the coming weeks.  Staff continues to blade gravel roads as needed.  Street patching is nearly complete for the 

year.  The DOT is conducting a speed study on Hwy 38 to determine if the speed limit can be lowered.  They are 

also considering adding turning lanes on Hwy 38 at three different locations – Mickelson Rd, Colton Rd & 2nd St.  

Mosquito spraying continues as needed.  Wagner providing info from the traffic counter.           

Water – Staff will install the remainder of this year’s new meter read outs in Nov.  The water main for Turtle 

Creek Highlands should be installed in the coming weeks.  Staff will pull samples for testing as needed.   



Sewer – The new 4G dialer at the main lift station will be installed next week.  We continue to discharge from our 

lagoons.    

Bike Trail – Three more benches are scheduled to be installed next week.    

• Finance Officer Report:  City Finance Officer Wilber’s report was provided to the council.  Items included cash 

balances, sales tax revenue and committee fund balances as of August 31st, a recap of bills submitted for payment 

and the calendar of events.  A reminder of the upcoming registration deadline for the SDML annual conference 

was also given.     

• City Administrator Report:  City Administrator Sidel’s report was provided to the council.  The closing on the 

bond for the Vandemark Ave project is scheduled for Sept 17th.  The Weston Group has finished the wage 

compensation analysis of all full-time/year-round positions.  The Planning & Zoning board is planning on holding 

a public meeting on Oct 29th to discuss the possible joint jurisdiction between the city and Minnehaha County.  All 

property owners within the proposed joint jurisdiction area will be invited to attend. 

  

OLD BUSINESS:  None.  

 
NEW BUSINESS:   

• Discuss Mickelson Road Project:  With the completion of the project, the city can now move forward with 

assessing abutting property owners for their portion of the street, water, sewer & sidewalk costs. 

o Confirm Assessment Cost of Street, Utilities & Sidewalks:  Discussion was held on the 

assessment process.  The developers along this stretch of road will be assessed for the street & 

utilities, while and all property owners that abut the sidewalk will be assessed for the sidewalk.  

A motion was made by Brenneman, second by Kuehl to set the assessment costs as follows: 

$100 per lineal foot for streets, actual costs for water, actual costs for sewer and actual cost for 

sidewalk.  Further discussion was held on these costs.  Kuehl called the vote.  Nelson voted no 

with all others voting yes, motion carried. 

o Confirm Payment Plan Options, Timeline & Interest:  Any party that is assessed can either 

pay their assessment in full or can elect to do a payment plan.  There are two different payment 

plan options that the city can set.  Payment Plan #1 would allow the Minnehaha County 

Treasurer to collect the payment from the property owner at the time payment is collect for real 

estate taxes on the property.  Payment Plan #2 would allow all payments to come directly to the 

City.  With this option, the City would have to send all notices to the property owners and track 

all payments, interest & penalties.  A motion was made by Monahan, second by Nelson to elect 

Payment Plan #1 – all voted yes, motion carried.  The council must now set the terms of the 

payment plan.  A motion was made by Kuehl to set the terms at 5-years at 6% - motion failed 

due to lack of second.  A motion was made by Monahan to set the terms at a 5-years at 8% - 

motion failed due to lack of second.    A motion was made by Brenneman, second by Monahan 

to set the terms at a 5-years at 7% - Nelson voted no with all others voting yes, motion carried.  

o Set Public Hearing Date & Time for Proposed Assessments:  An assessment roll will be 

drafted which will indicate each property being assessed and the amount of the assessment.  This 

information will be sent to each property owner on the roll.  A public hearing will be held to give 

all property owners a chance to ask any questions they may have and for the council to approve 

the assessment roll.  A motion was made by Brenneman, second by Nelson to set the public 

hearing for Oct 15th at 7:05pm – all voted yes, motion carried. 

• Discuss Recreational Program:  Looking forward to the future, the recreation program will need to be assessed 

to determine how the City wishes to proceed in the coming year.  A motion was made by Monahan, second by 

Nelson to table at this time – Kuehl voted no with all others voting yes, motion carried.  Mayor Menning indicated 

that this topic would be put on a future agenda.      

 

CORRESPONDENCE:  None. 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION:  A motion was made Monahan, second by Kuehl to enter executive session pursuant to SDCL 1-

25-2(1) for personnel and SDCL 1-25-2 (3) for legal at 8:17pm – all voted yes, motion carried. 

 

Minutes recorded by Finance Officer Karen Wilber. 

  

I, the undersigned, Karen Wilber, Finance Officer in and for the City of Hartford, South Dakota, do hereby certify that the 

above and foregoing is a true and correct copy of the minutes which is on file at the Municipal Finance Office. 

 

 

____________________________________                             

Karen Wilber, Finance Officer 

 

 



EXECUTIVE SESSION:  A motion was made by Kuehl, second by Monahan to exit executive session at 8:51pm – all 

voted yes, motion carried.   

 

ADJOURNMENT:  A motion was made by Monahan, second by Glanzer to adjourn at 8:52pm – all voted yes, motion 

carried. 
 

Minutes recorded by City Administrator Teresa Sidel. 

  

I, the undersigned, Teresa Sidel, City Administrator in and for the City of Hartford, South Dakota, do hereby certify that the 

above and foregoing is a true and correct copy of the minutes which is on file at the Municipal Finance Office. 

 

 

____________________________________                             

Teresa Sidel, City Administrator 























 

  1 | Page 

Engineer’s Report 
October 1, 2019 

Vandemark 
Roadway 
Improvements 
The Vandemark Avenue 
Roadway Improvements 
project includes 
reconstructing the 
roadway, making water 
main improvements, and 
installing storm sewer from 
Highway 38 to the northern 
city limits. The project will 
also include extension of 
storm sewer in 9th Street to 
the east of Vandemark. 
Soukup Construction is the 
contractor performing the 
work. 

Update | Work along Vandemark Avenue is substantially complete. The contractor finished sidewalks 
and is completing their final restoration along the project. Seeding operations north of 9th Street will 
occur after mid October to prevent early germination. Over the next several weeks, work along 9th 
Street will continue as the contractor finalizes their work. 

Mickelson Road 
Improvements 
The Mickelson Road project 
includes reconstructing the 
roadway and utilities from 
Patrick Avenue to Hwy 38.  
The project also includes 
roughly 440-ft of 
improvements along 464th 
Ave.  Construction of the 
project is planned as a 
single phase to be 
constructed in 2018 that 
includes sanitary sewer, 
water main, storm sewer, 
grading, box culverts and 
roadway surfacing.  
 

Update | A list of punch list items was presented to the Contractor to complete over the next several 
weeks. Street lights and fencing are now in place. Stockwell staff will be working on record drawings 
for the project and conducting a LOMR to finalize elevations with FEMA. 



 

  2 | Page 

Engineer’s Report 
October 1, 2019 

9th Street Improvements 
The City approved a resolution of necessity to construct improvements along 9th Street from Mundt 
ave to Vandemark Ave. Improvements include new water mains, sanitary sewer extension and 
roadway improvements. The roadway will be constructed with curb and gutter and asphalt 
pavement. 

Update  | Plans will be updated and prepared for bid this winter. 

CIP Updates and Rate Study 
The scope of this project is to update the city’s CIP and conduct a rate study analysis on the water 
and sewer fund. Stockwell staff will assist with cost estimates and project planning in an effort to 
evaluate and budget for future projects. 

Update | Stockwell staff prepared the infrastructure plan portion of the CIP for council and city staff 
to review. Once approved, Stockwell staff will perform the rate study portion and update the 
remaining CIP.   

Industrial Park 
Sanitary Sewer 
Extension  
The scope of this project 
is to construct and 
extend sanitary sewer 
facilities to the City’s 
industrial park located 
at the intersection of 
Western Avenue & 258th 
Street. The extension is 
approximately 1.3 miles 
in length.  

Update | Easements were presented to landowners along the project. Once executed, design work 
will resume. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

  3 | Page 

Engineer’s Report 
October 1, 2019 

Swenson Park Sports 
Complex Grading – 
Phase 2 
The Swenson Park Sports Complex 
Grading - Phase 2 project 
generally consists of grading 
approximately 33 acres of the 
Swenson Park Sports Complex site 
that was not previously graded. 
Improvements will include 
grading, storm sewer installation, 
erosion control and seeding. RMS 
Excavating is the contractor.   
 

Update | The Contractor 
reseeded the site on August 13. 
The seed has germinated and is 
beginning to fill in. The Contractor 
is preparing submittals for final 
payment. 

 

Waste Water Treatment Facility  
The 2017 Master Plan for Wastewater Collection & Treatment recommended planning for a new 
treatment facility. The recommended location for the treatment facility is downstream of the existing 
facility and southeast of the City. This project includes investigation of potential treatment facility site 
locations and negotiations with property owners for the purchase of land.  

Update | Stockwell and City staff are meeting to discuss alternate routes and potential sites for a 
treatment facility. 

Force Account 
Stockwell provides services to city staff as needed under a force account agreement.  Services 
typically include plan reviews, costs estimates or other routine services as requested.   Plan reviews 
typically include preliminary plans, conditional use requests, site plans, engineering documents and 
plats. 

Update |   Recent force account work includes the following:  Coffee Cup Fuel Stop Expansion Site 
Plan Review  ▪  Turtle Creek Inspections  ▪  South Main Add, Blk 17 Site Inspection  ▪  Schwartzle 
Apartments Drainage 



                                                              Maintenance Report – 10/1/2019 

 

September 26, 2019 

 

Streets 

    Equipment- All of the equipment is running well at this time.  

     I-90 – No updates at this time. 

     Crack sealing- Crack sealing for this year is completed.   

     Replacement truck- We purchased a truck today; it is a 2014 F250. The truck has 109,000 

miles and is in great shape. It has a service box on it but the box is getting replaced with a new 

service box. With the purchase of the truck, new box, two-way radio and other accessories 

need to put it in service; we will be below our budget number. The service box that is on it 

currently will be put on the dodge.   

     Gravel roads – We are still working on the gravel roads as needed. We will keep monitoring 

them to see if we will need to mag water yet this fall.    

      Roads – The guys are done patching for this year unless something would come up.  Jesse 

was out sweeping today.    

       Hwy 38 – Travis Dressen with Dot sent me an email the other day to let me know they are 

working on a speed study for HWY 38. He also mentioned of the turning lanes along the 

highway, it looks like only Mickelson Road and the Colton Road intersections will have extra 

lanes. It also looks like this project is scheduled for 2023. I will be in contact with him on the 

necessity of these concerns and hopefully can have something happening sooner.   

       Signage – We will be putting up a few more speed limit signs on Mickelson road. We will be 

adding more speed signs and also some seat buckle signs on a few more streets throughout 

town. The seat buckle signs are from the Sherriff Department.      

        Mosquitoes – The mosquito traps are out and we have been spraying as needed.   

        Traffic counter – Nothing new at this time.  

 

Water 

        Meters – We will start installing the rest of the new readers in November. We will know by 

then how many new installations we will have.  



        Reports – I will be filling out the quarterly reports tomorrow and sending them in. We 

received the waiver for asbestos sampling from DENR. The waiver is good until December 2028.  

          Mains – Metro Construction has installed all of the water main and service lines for the 

Turtle Creek Highland addition. All of the water samples have passed the bacteria tests and 

pressure tests.     

 

 

 

 

Sewer 

         Main list station – Everything is working fine for now; Our flow is slowly coming down. 

The 4G updated dialer is here and I’m hoping to install next week. I was planning on installing 

last week but didn’t have time.  This dialer has to be replaced by the end of the year.   

         Reports – I will be filling out the DMR’s as soon as I receive the last sample results in 

paper. These reports are due the 28th of October.  

         Lagoons – We have finished discharging, we had one sample that didn’t meet the TSS 

criteria.       

         Sagehorn lift station – We had a pump go down with electrical problems this week. It has 

been fixed and running well.       

 

Park 

       Parks – The mowing is starting to slow down. We will be fertilizing later this fall.   

       Turtle Creek – The SDBGN had a conference meeting the other day. They decided to hold 

off sending the request to the National Board and go before legislation to try and change the 

law on the State Board being able to make the decision.  So, we won’t have an answer until 

next year. The Board sounded pretty positive about it.   

          Century Square – I’m looking into cutting down the current Christmas Tree and replacing 

it with a smaller and better formed tree.    

 

Bike Trail – The guys have installed two of the benches for the Bike and Trail Committee, they 

have one left to install after they have a location for it.      



  

 

Sports complex – We have a little dirt work and seeding to do after installing the score 

boards and having the back stops fixed. We will be getting to this in a few weeks as the summer 

games wrap up. If it dries up, we will get back to hauling fill in for a future building and 

driveway. The extra rain we received this week has put a hold on these projects.  

  Public buildings- Nothing new at this time.  

 

I will be at the Municipal Conference the following week, then I will be on vacation until 

October 29th.     

       

 

 







 

 

FINANCE OFFICER REPORT 

October 1, 2019 
 

Financials:  I’m working on the September month end and quarter end duties.  The following are revenue 

highlights for the month: 

State of South Dakota                                78,133.47   (1st Penny Sales Tax) 

State of South Dakota                 78,133.48   (2nd Penny Sales Tax) 

State of South Dakota                                11,691.59   (3rd Penny Sales Tax) 

Minnehaha County                                       8,300.77   (Real Estate Taxes) 

Turtle Creek Highlands, Inc.                    640,864.16   (Assessment for Mickelson Rd Project) 

Misc.              1,507,916.79   (Vandemark Ave Bond Proceeds) 

Misc.         1,500.00   (Water & Sewer Hookup Fees) 

Misc.         1,768.10   (Building Permits) 

Misc.         3,273.00   (Sale of Materials) 

 

 

      Cash Balances as of                                       August 2018                   August 2019  

             Total General Fund                                       $2,337,649.72                 $1,785,539.21 

 

      Revenue and Expenses for the Month of:         August 2018                  August 2019          

           Revenue - General Fund          $  93,144.98                    $  47,095.70 

             Expenses - General Fund              $212,782.26                    $203,994.97 

 

      Revenue and Expenses                            2018 Year-To-Date         2019 Year-To-Date 

  Revenue - General Fund                   $1,437,389.67                 $1,449,639.55 

 Expenses - General Fund       $1,357,386.51                 $1,591,544.29 

 

 

Budget:  I sent the 2020 Budget Appropriation Ordinance to the county last week to ensure it was there 

before the October 1st deadline.  

 

Calendar of Events:  

Oct 2019: 

 Tuesday, 1st   Council Meeting @ City Hall, 7pm 

 Friday, 4th   HADF Meeting @ Reliabank, 7:30am 

 Tuesday, 8th   Planning & Zoning Meeting @ City Hall, 7pm 

 Tues 8th – Fri 11th SD Municipal League Annual Conf @ Aberdeen 

 Friday, 11th   HADF Meeting @ Stomping Grounds, 7:30am 

 Sunday, 13th   HASR Meeting @ Blue42, 7pm 

 Monday, 14th   Columbus Day Holiday – City Hall Closed 

 Monday, 14th   Chamber Meeting @ Fire Station, 6:30pm 

 Tuesday, 15th   Council Meeting @ City Hall, 7pm 

 Thursday, 17th   Coffee with the Cops @ Stomping Grounds, 7am 

 Friday, 18th   HADF Meeting @ Stomping Grounds, 7:30am 

 Friday, 25th   HADF Meeting @ Stomping Grounds, 7:30am 

 Tuesday, 29th   Planning & Zoning Meeting – Public Input on Joint Jurisdiction 

      @ 7pm, Location TBD 

 

 

 

Prepared by:  Karen Wilber 



   

10/01/2019                               City Administrator Report 

 

 

Explanation of Agenda Items 

 

 

Hearings, Applications, Resolutions & Ordinances: 

• Special Event Application – Downtown Committee: The Hartford Downtown Committee has applied for 

a special event application to allow a “Witches & Warlock Wine Walk” on November 1st from 5pm to 

10pm throughout downtown.  This event will allow people to purchase a wristband and then when they 

visit a participating business downtown, they are served a glass of wine – there will be no selling of the 

wine.  This application is just asking to approve the event, allow public use of alcohol in the closed off area 

and to close Main Avenue between Menth and 2nd and close 1st Street between Main and alley to the east.  

Hartford Downtown is requesting waiver of the $5.00 application fee. 

• Special Event Application – Buffalo Ridge Brewery:  Buffalo Ridge Brewery would like to hold a 1st 

Anniversary Party on November 9th from 11am to 11pm.  They are asking permission to close 1st street 

between Main Avenue and the alley to the east and to allow open containers upon the sidewalks adjacent to 

the building and within the portion of 1st street that is closed.  All application fees have been paid. 

• Amend Special Event Application for Downtown Market:  On May 7th, the city council approved a 

special event permit for the Downtown Market to hold a farmer’s market and artisan vendor event the last 

Thursday of the month from May through October.  The last Thursday in October actually falls on 

Halloween so they would like council approval to change this October date from October 31st to the 

Thursday prior, which is October 24th.  I just need council approval for this change of date. 

• Transfer of Retail On-Sale Liquor License:  The American Legion has sold, and the American Legion 

has applied to transfer their current retail on-sale liquor license (RL-5616) from them to the new owner 120 

Main Events LLC (Garner Hansen).  All the necessary paperwork has been completed and fee paid. 

 

 

Reports (Action Items):   

• City Administrator Report: 

o SD Planners Annual Conference:  The South Dakota Planners Association is holding their 

annual conference October 16th & 17th in Brookings.  This is an opportunity for zoning members 

and city planners to receive useful planning information and connect with others in the field.  

After looking at the agenda (enclosed), I would like to ask permission to attend on October 16th 

only.  The cost would be $55.00 for the day and no hotel would be needed.  I have attended some 

of these conferences in the past and they usually are quite interesting and helpful – especially as 

our town grows.  

 

New Business: 

• Review/Approve Job Description for Temporary Part-Time Snow Removal Position:  Karen has 

updated the city’s job description for part-time snow removal.  We are asking the council to review and 

approve the job description so we can begin advertising for this position.   

• Consider Transfer of City Property to HADF:  Economic Development Direct Jesse Fonkert will be 

present to ask the city council to consider transferring the city owned lot at the NW corner of Main Avenue 

and Menth to the HADF for development.  A proposal is enclosed for your consideration. 

• Review/Approve Billboard Renewal Leases:  There are 7 leases that are due for renewal with the city by 

the end of the year.  I have sent out renewal letters and leases to all and have received signed agreements 

back from Hartford Steak Co, Puthoff Insurance, AmericInn, ABR Antique Mall and CC&F Inc dba Coffee 

Cup Fuel Stop #10 so far.  Rental rates remained the same as previously agreed upon, but all leases 

incorporate the new rental policies of the city including no subleases, $1000 deposit (adjusted by billboard 

space rental) and wording to require billboards to be erected within 90 days.  I gave a deadline of 

September 30th for all leases to be returned if they wish to renew so I should have the other 2 leases to the 

council for review by our next meeting.   

 

One billboard up for renewal is leased to CC&F Inc.  They rent both the east face of billboard #1, which 

they are renewing for our standard 3-year lease term and they also rent the west face of billboard #4.  

Before they renew the lease for billboard #4, they are asking the city to consider changing the term of this 

lease agreement from 3 years to 1 year.  This billboard advertises their Brandon location and they don’t 

believe this make sense anymore but instead of not renewing it at all, they would be willing to do a 1-year 

lease in order for the city to find another tenant.  (They did note that they are interested in a second east 

facing billboard so I will put them on our list if one becomes available) 



• Discuss Payment Option for Billboard Leases:  Currently, our billboards are lease for 3-year terms, with 

monthly payments as agreed upon.  I was asked by one of our billboard tenants if the city would consider a 

discount for prepayments.  Suggestion would be a 10% discount for paying a year in advance instead of 

monthly.  I stated that we don’t currently do this, but I would certainly bring it before the council to see if 

this is something you would be willing to entertain.  If we would implement something like this, the lease 

agreements would stay the same, but we would internally adjust our records to provide the discount for 

prepaying. 

• Discuss Recreation Program:  As you know the city employed a Recreational Director back in February 

of this year to help get information out to the public, to help generate new recreation programs and to aid 

the existing HASR and various sport associations that service our community.  The hope was to have a 

single contact person for information and scheduling that would work as a liaison between the community 

organizations and the city.  Nate Velander was hired on a part-time base to get this position and department 

up and running.  The position was set to a limited number of working hours and those hours will be coming 

to an end.  The city council will need to discuss the future of this program and position.  As part of the 

discussion, I have included a draft of a job position that I would like the council to consider.  At this time, I 

don’t believe there is enough recreation programing to warrant a full-time person, but I do believe that we 

can hire someone full time to assist with the recreation duties plus assist with various office duties.  As the 

city grows, the business office is getting busier – I think between the recreation duties and various office 

duties, a full-time person is worth considering at this point.  This may also help attract more candidates.   

• Discussion of Leo and Violet Scherer Donation to the City:  Councilman Monahan asked that this be put 

on the agenda a couple of meetings ago for council discussion.  Sandy Dean approached Mark about a 

donation that was made to the city on behalf of Leo and Violet Scherer back in 2007.  I have enclosed some 

information that Sandy has provided to the city.  To my understanding, Pat Smith was the executor of the 

estate and Sandy and Bob Dean do not believe she handled disbursements from the estate correctly.  Sandy 

states that the city received a donation form the Leo and Violet Scherer Estate in the amount of $10,379.51 

that was supposed to be used for parks or similar community projects and it should have been recognized 

by plaque or other means.  We looked through our records and we can confirm that the city did indeed 

receive this donation and it was deposited into the city’s general fund – Karen also looked through the 

minutes from that time and the only mention of this donation was at the February 6, 2007 meeting.  It was 

just mentioned that a check for $10,379.51 was presented to the city from the Leo Scherer Estate – no 

mention at all that it was supposed to be utilized for anything specific.  Obviously Pat Smith has passed 

away and cannot weight in on this issue.  I had just started for the city as the finance officer and do not 

recall the situation.  I would think that if a specific purpose was intended for the fund, that the city would 

have noted it in the minutes or implemented it.   I cannot confirm what the donation was or was not 

intended to be used for.  I believe Sandy would like this council to consider utilizing those funds for a 

current project.    

• Discuss Community Engagement Meeting:  The Mayor asked for this to be placed on the agenda for 

council consideration.  I’m sure he will have more details for your discussion but to my understanding, he 

would like the city to consider holding a community engagement meeting that would allow the public to 

attend and would provide information to them on what is going on in the city.  It would also allow the 

public to voice any questions, concerns or feedback they may have for the council.   

 

 

******************************************************************************************** 

 

 

Non-Agenda Updates 

 

 

SRF Application:  I traveled to Pierre on Thursday to go before the DENR Board to present our SRF Application 

for our 2020 sewer project along Western Avenue.  The update cost estimate is $1,334,000 so this is what we 

applied for.  We have also applied for a LIIP Grant from the GOED in the amount of $360,000.  If we receive the 

LIIP grant, we will only borrow $974,000 in SRF funds but if we don’t receive LIIP funds, then we will have to 

borrow the entire $1,334,000.  Currently, SRF loan funding is at 2.75% for 30 years – our annual payment would be 

approximately $65,500.  

 

Note: We are in the process of getting the easements needed for this project.  I have been in contact with the 

Hartford Township and they would be willing to sign a temporary and permanent easement for the sewer main if the 

city would allow them to get on city sewer service so they can eliminate their holding pit.  I talked with Mitch and 

he stated that it would cost about $1000 to add this service line.  This is small amount to expense and the city would 

end up getting a sewer account that we can charge services for.  Is the council okay with adding this service to the 

Hartford Township Land? 

 

 



P&Z Update:  Currently the P&Z Board is working on a couple of items; 

o Joint Jurisdiction – We are reviewing the current Dell Rapids and Minnehaha County Joint 

Jurisdiction Ordinance so we can before familiar with it.  A public meeting is planned for October 

29th at 7pm.  I will try to contact the new owner of the Legion building to see if we can hold this 

meeting there. 

o Lock Boxes – Fire Chief Bryan Shumaker came to the Board asking for the city to adopt a 

minimum requirement for lock boxes on commercial and multi-family structures in order to 

increase response times and decrease the cost of property damage.  We have been looking at our 

city’s requirements and are working on a draft ordinance to present to the council shortly. 

o Fence Regulations – The Board will also be reviewing the city’s fence regulations.  Currently, we 

don’t have any specific regulations on the type of materials that can be used for fencing.  Hence, 

we have had some pretty abnormal looking fences in town.  I will be presenting the Board a 

proposed update at their next meeting.  Since this is a zoning ordinance change – it must go 

though both the P&Z Board and City Council. 

o Property Line Dispute in the Trailer Court – When Don Sieverding had Knapp’s Landing 

surveyed it showed that the north property line in the Northside Mobile Home Park should be 

further south than previously thought.  This puts some sheds, fences and personal property over 

the line and onto his property.  It also makes some of the trailer homes placed too close to the 

property line.  We have been discussing this issue over the past month and at this point the 

manager of the mobile home park is questioning the survey presented by Sieverding.  Both parties 

and the Board has given the park owner until their first meeting in October to present a new survey 

that shows anything different otherwise the Board will move forward with addressing the setback 

issue with the trailer homes.   

 

Mickelson Road Assessments:  Notices for the sidewalk assessments and the delayed assessments for the Stumpe 

and Jacobsma ground has been send out and posted.  The council will review the assessment rolls at our next 

meeting on October 15th and if approved we can pass a resolution and file with the county.  I also have sent John 

Jarding and Sam Assam a letter requesting their payments to be paid in full in 20 days per our agreement. 

 

Nuisance Properties:  The city has abated 2 nuisance properties within town.  Once I received invoices for all the 

expenses, we will file an assessment in court to go against the properties. 

 

Surplus Dirt:  I believe I have most of the surplus dirt that the city has sitting on our 5 acres north of town sold.  

We currently have one company that is hauling dirt out of there and I believe much of the balance will be utilized by 

Don Sieverding for his development this fall.    

 

 

 

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.  605-261-3995 

Teresa 











Job Description for the City of Hartford 

Temporary Part-Time Snow Removal 

 
Position:   Public Works Assistant/Snow Removal 

Reports to:   Public Works Superintendent  

Employee Classification: Seasonal Part-Time 

Position Starts:  November 1, 2019 (approximately) 

Position Ends:  April 1, 2020 (approximately) 

Hours:   The expected number of hours will be “as needed”.  Snow 

     removal can occur anytime day or night and on weekends.   

 

Job Summary   
This position is responsible to assist with snow removal on city streets, intersections, and 

sidewalks.  Other maintenance responsibilities will be determined by the Public Works 

Superintendent.  The applicant must be able to work in all types of weather conditions; be 

able to work both indoors and outdoors; and be physically fit to perform all duties.  

 

Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities            
- Basic knowledge of equipment operation and maintenance. 

- Must possess a valid driver’s license. 

- Ability to establish and maintain effective working relationships with city 

officials, employees, and the general public. 

- Perform related work as required. 

- High School Graduate or Equivalent.  

 

Selection Guidelines 
Formal application, rating of education and experience; oral interview and reference 

check; job related tests might be required.  The duties listed above are intended for 

illustration of the various types of work that may be performed.  Omission of specific 

statements of duties does not exclude them from the position if the work is similar, 

related, or a logical assignment to the position.  This job description does not constitute 

an employment agreement between the employer and employee and is subject to change 

by the employer as the needs of the employer and requirements of the job change. 

 

Compensation 
The starting pay range shall be between $12.00 - $20.00 per hour, depending upon 

qualifications.  (Set by the Hartford City Council on 10/4/2016) 

 
Date:  __________________________________ 

 

Approved:  ______________________________ 

 

Employee:  ______________________________ 



 
 

Downtown Redevelopment – Lot 6 Railway Addition to City of 

Hartford 

Request to consider transferring lot to Hartford Area Development Foundation for RFP 

 Lot 6 is located directly south of the South Bar on the corner of S. Main Ave and W. Menth 

St. The empty, graveled lot is currently owned by the City of Hartford and used as overflow parking 

for the South Bar during much of the year and as a snow holding site during the winter. Lot 6 is 

surrounded on the south and west by City shops, South Bar to the north, and the Valley Central 

Coop across Main to the east. The lot is approximately 11,539 sq ft with abnormal dimensions (see 

graphic below). Main Avenue frontage is approximately 65 ft and Menth Ave frontage is 

approximately 150 ft. Lot 6 is zoned Central Business District and is surrounded by a mix of uses 

including Community Commercial, Central Business, and Heavy Industrial. 

 The Office of Economic Development is proposing that the Hartford City Council consider 

transferring Lot 6 to the Hartford Area Development Foundation. Lot 6 does not generate property 

or sales tax for the City of Hartford. This lot could be used in an RFP to find a business that would 

generate property tax, sales tax, BBB tax, and fill an unmet demand in the Sioux Falls area market. 

Similar to the Buffalo Ridge Brewing Project, this RFP could result in a new business and industry 

locating here which would assist in the downtown redevelopment efforts, attract consumers & new 

residents to town, serve as a marketing tool, and help grow the City coffers.  

 A quick market analysis suggests there might be an opportunity to attract an artisan distiller 

as none currently operate in the Sioux Falls market. A microdistillery could have the potential to add 

significant draw to Downtown Hartford, provide an experience that is not yet available in Sioux 

Falls, and help grow City sales & property tax revenue.  

State statue (SDCL 35-13-13) defines an artisan distiller as any manufacturer located in this 

state producing, rectifying or blending distilled spirits in a total quantity not in excess of fifty 

thousand gallons within a calendar year, where at least thirty percent of the raw materials, other than 

water, used in the finished product are grown or produced in the state. According to SDCL 35-13-

14, an artisan distiller license can be purchased for $500. A licensed artisan distiller may sell on the 

premises alcoholic beverages produced by the licensee for on-sale or off-sale consumption. A license 

artisan distiller may sell alcoholic beverages produced by the licensee to any wholesaler or retailed 

authorized to receive alcoholic beverages. They may also sell alcoholic beverages to any other 

licensed artisan distiller, farm winery, microbrewery, or microcidery, if the alcoholic beverage is used 

in the manufacturing process (SDCL 35-13-19). To read the full chapter, click on this link. 

The only distilleries located east of the Missouri is Glacial Lakes Distillery in Watertown. 

Otherwise, the only other distillers in the state are located West River and mostly in the Black Hills 

region.  

 

https://sdlegislature.gov/Statutes/Codified_Laws/DisplayStatute.aspx?Statute=35-13&Type=Statute


 

 



 ADVERTISING LEASE SPACE AGREEMENT 

 

This Advertising Lease Space Agreement (“Agreement”) is made  

by and between the City of Hartford, a municipal corporation, 

whose address is 125 N Main, Hartford, SD 57033(“Public 

Entity”), and Pizza Ranch whose address is 120 W Hwy 38, 

Hartford, SD 57033 (“Tenant”), for the leasing of certain 

property interests described herein: 

 

PROPERTY. The property interests hereby leased to Tenant 

(“collectively, the “Leased Premises”) and granted by the Public 

Entity include the following: 

 

Billboard space described as the east faced side of 

billboard #4 located on the south edge of the S 1\2 of the 

NE 1\4 of Section 27 Hartford Township, all as more 

specifically appears on Exhibit “A” together with a non-

exclusive right to access across the Public Entity’s real 

property for access in or upon the Public Entity’s real 

property (such real property and the Structure may 

hereinafter be referred to collectively as “Public Entity’s 

Property” or the “Property”). Public Entity’s Property is 

legally described and the Leased Premises are shown in 

relationship to such Property in Exhibit “A" attached 

hereto. 

 

TERM.  The term of this agreement for the Advertising Lease 

Space Site shall be for three years and shall commence on 

January 1, 2020 and terminate on December 31, 2022.  

 

RENEWAL TERMS.  This Agreement shall expire unless approved by 

both parties in writing at least sixty (60) days (“Days”) prior 

to the expiration date of the current lease term. 

 

RENT.  Tenant shall pay monthly rent to Public Entity in the 

amount of $200 Dollars (“Base Rent”) per month. The Tenant shall 

pay Public Entity first month base rent without set-off, notice 

or demand on the date of the execution of this agreement.  Base 

Rent shall be paid to Public Entity at City Hall, 125 N Main 

Avenue, Hartford, South Dakota 57033. 

 

USE. Tenant may only use the Leased Premises for the purpose of 

installing, removing, replacing, maintaining, modifying, 

altering and operating a billboard. The manner in which the 

billboard advertising may be attached to the Leased Premises and 

the content of the advertising shall be agreed to by the parties 

hereto and is subject to written prior approval by Public 

Entity. All billboard advertising, equipment and facilities 

shall be attached to the structure and constructed on the 



property in a form and manner that is acceptable to the Public 

Entity. Any proposed modifications or alterations to the Public 

Entity’s property that may affect its structural integrity shall 

be included in the documentation provided by the Tenant. Public 

Entity shall provide Tenant with twenty-four (24) hour, seven 

(7) days a week year round access to the Leased Premises solely 

for the purposes of this lease. Tenant will pay all personal 

property taxes (if any) assessed against its advertising use or 

owing and due to any taxing entity as result of Tenant’s 

advertising use pursuant to this lease or otherwise.  The 

advertising content of each advertisement placed or installed on 

the property shall be approved in writing by the Public Entity 

prior to installation and display thereof. 

 

UTILITIES.  Illumination will be included in the lease price 

between dusk and midnight.  Additional lighting may increase the 

amount charged for the lease.  Tenant shall operate additional 

equipment on separate metered utility accounts and Tenant shall 

establish its own account for electrical, telephone, or other 

utility services as needed and shall pay all costs associated 

with installation and service.  All utilities installed shall be 

in form and manner acceptable to Public Entity. 

 

INSTALLATION, USE & REMOVAL OF ADVERTISING & EQUIPMENT. Tenant 

acknowledges that Tenant is responsible to install, and will 

install, advertising on the structure within ninety days of the 

commencement date of this Lease. Tenant acknowledges that Tenant 

is aware of the laws of the State of South Dakota, specifically, 

SDCL § 31-29-62(1) which defines abandoned sign as “a sign or 

sign structure that is blank, obliterated or displays obsolete 

advertising material for a period in excess of twelve continuous 

months” and SDCL § 31-29-63.2, which provides “any abandoned 

sign as defined by § 31-29-62 is unlawful and is subject to the 

provisions of chapter 31-29. The twelve-month period for 

determining if a sign is abandoned commences upon the 

department's notification of violation to the sign owner”. 

 

Tenant agrees that it is responsible for maintaining advertising 

on the structure that does not violate SDCL §31-29-63.2 during 

the term of this Lease. 

 

Upon the termination of this Agreement, Tenant shall remove, 

within three (3) days of such termination and at no cost to 

Public Entity, its advertising equipment including all personal 

property, trade fixtures, and improvements installed by Tenant 

and shall repair to the reasonable satisfaction of the Public 

Entity any damage to the property and billboard caused by such 

installation, use and removal. 

 



In the event that Tenant, within three (3) days of the 

termination of this lease has not removed its advertising 

equipment, personal property, trade fixtures, and improvements, 

and repaired any damages to the property and billboard of Public 

Entity, all to the satisfaction of Public Entity then, in that 

event, Public Entity may do so and recover from Tenant the 

reasonable costs and expenses to do, to the extent, not covered 

by Tenant’s Security Deposit. 

 

SECURITY DEPOSIT. Tenant shall pay to Public Entity a Security 

Deposit in the sum of $1,000.00 which shall be retained by 

Public Entity as security for Tenant’s obligation under this 

lease. Upon termination of this lease, Public Entity may apply 

the Security Deposit to unpaid rent or any other obligations of 

Tenant, including but not limited to, cost and expenses for 

which Tenant is responsible under the terms of this lease.  

 

INSURANCE. Tenant shall maintain commercial general liability 

insurance acceptable to the Public Entity, insuring tenant 

against liability for personal injury, death or damage to 

personal property arising out of use of the Leased Premises by 

tenant, with combined single limits of Five Hundred Thousand 

($500,000.00) Dollars and will carry automobile insurance, 

workers’ compensation and employers liability insurance in 

either the required statutory amounts or as required by the 

Public entity. Tenant shall also maintain fire and extended 

coverage insurance insuring tenant’s personal property for its 

full insurable value (subject to reasonable deductibles). Tenant 

will list Public Entity as an additional insured on the 

commercial general liability policy.  Tenant shall provide 

certificates of insurance prior to commencement of operations. 

 

CONDITION OF PROPERTY. Public Entity represents that its 

property is leased in its as-is current condition. If, in the 

Public Entity’s sole discretion, the Public Entity’s Property or 

Structure becomes unusable for its intended purpose due to 

conditions or other factors, the Public Entity retains the right 

to cancel the agreement with regard to such site with Sixty (60) 

days written notice to the Tenant, notwithstanding any 

provisions herein to the contrary.  In the event of cancellation 

by Public Entity, Tenant shall be entitled to a refund of any 

prepaid unearned Lease payments. 

 

INDEMNITY. Public Entity and Tenant agree to indemnify the other 

against, and hold the other harmless from any and all costs 

(including reasonable attorneys’ fees and expenses) and claims, 

actions, damages, obligations, liabilities and liens which arise 

out of the use and/or occupancy of the Leased Premises by such 

indemnifying party. This indemnity shall not apply to any 



claims, actions, damages, obligations, liabilities and liens 

arising from damage to the Structure, mechanics’ or 

materialman’s liens, Tenant’s failure to pay rent, claims, 

actions, damages, obligations, liabilities and liens arising 

from any negligence or intentional misconduct of the indemnified 

party and shall survive the termination of this agreement. 

 

CASUALTY. If any casualty should damage any portion of Public 

Entity’s Property or the leased billboard site and such damage 

adversely affects tenant’s use of the Leased Premises, this 

agreement shall terminate as of the date of the casualty if 

tenant gives Public Entity written notice of such termination 

within thirty (30) days after tenant receives notice of such 

casualty. 

 

QUIET ENJOYMENT. Tenant, upon performance of its obligations 

hereunder, shall peaceably and quietly have, hold and enjoy the 

Leased Premises. 

 

DEFAULT. Except as expressly limited hereby, Public Entity and 

tenant shall each have such remedies for the default of the 

other party hereto as may be provided at law or equity following 

written notice of such default and failure to cure the same 

within thirty (30) days. 

 

MISCELLANEOUS.  

 

This agreement supersedes all prior discussions and negotiations 

and contains all agreements and understandings between Public 

Entity and tenant. This agreement may only be amended in writing 

signed by all parties. Exhibits referenced herein are 

incorporated into this agreement by reference. 

 

The parties hereto may sign this agreement in counterparts. 

 

The tenant shall comply with all federal, state, and local laws, 

ordinances, rules, and regulations otherwise governing the 

placement, operation, or maintenance of its equipment and 

billboard advertising. 

 

Notices: 

Notices shall be in writing and sent by United States Mail, 

postage prepaid, certified or registered with return receipt 

requested or by courier service to the address set forth beneath 

the signature of each party below. 

 

If to tenant, notice should be sent to the following: 

 

 



Pizza Ranch 

c/o Adam Dejong 

200 Sagehorn Drive 

Hartford, SD  57033 

 

 

If to Public Entity, notice should be sent to the following: 

 

City of Hartford                     

125 N Main Avenue 

Hartford SD 57033  

           

 

This agreement shall be construed in accordance with the laws of 

the state of South Dakota. 

 

If any term of this agreement is found to be void or invalid, 

such invalidity shall not affect the remaining terms of this 

agreement, which shall continue in full force and effect. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this agreement as 

of the day and year first above written. 

 
CITY OF HARTFORD, SOUTH DAKOTA 

a municipal corporation 

 

By_____________________________ 

Print Name_____________________ 

Its____________________________ 

 

Address________________________ 

Phone__________________________ 

Federal Tax ID No._____________ 

 

 

 

 
STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA ) 

                      :SS 

COUNTY OF MINNEHAHA   ) 

 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 

______ day of ______________, 20__, by ______________________, 

the ________________ of the City of Hartford, South Dakota, a 

municipal corporation. 

 

_____________________________ 

Notary Public, South Dakota 

My commission expires:_______ 



 

 

Pizza Ranch 

c/o Adam Dejong 

 

By____________________________ 

Print Name____________________ 

Its___________________________ 

 

Address_______________________ 

Phone_________________________ 

Federal Tax ID No.____________ 

 

 

 

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA ) 

                      :SS 

COUNTY OF ___________ ) 

 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me on the 

______ day of ______________, 20__, by ______________________, 

the ________________ of _____________________, on behalf of the 

corporation. 

 

_____________________________ 

Notary Public, South Dakota 

My commission expires:_______ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 EXHIBIT “A" 

 

 

SITE NAME: City of Hartford I-90 Billboards 

 

 

SITE ADDRESS: North side of I-90 – ½ mile east of Exit 387 

 

 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PUBLIC ENTITY’S PROPERTY: 

 

South Half of the Northeast Half (S ½ NE ½ ) of Section 27, 

Hartford Township. 

 

 

 

SKETCH AND DESCRIPTION OF LEASED PREMISES SHOWN IN RELATION TO 

PROPERTY. 

 
 



 ADVERTISING LEASE SPACE AGREEMENT 

 

This Advertising Lease Space Agreement (“Agreement”) is made  

by and between the City of Hartford, a municipal corporation, 

whose address is 125 N Main, Hartford, SD 57033(“Public 

Entity”), and Hartford Steak Company whose address is PO Box 2 

Hartford, SD 57033 (“Tenant”), for the leasing of certain 

property interests described herein: 

 

PROPERTY. The property interests hereby leased to Tenant 

(“collectively, the “Leased Premises”) and granted by the Public 

Entity include the following: 

 

Billboard space described as the north 2\3 (12x32), of the 

east side of billboard #6 located on the south edge of the 

S 1\2 of the NE 1\4 of Section 27 Hartford Township, all as 

more specifically appears on Exhibit “A” together with a 

non-exclusive right to access across the Public Entity’s 

real property for access in or upon the Public Entity’s 

real property (such real property and the Structure may 

hereinafter be referred to collectively as “Public Entity’s 

Property” or the “Property”). Public Entity’s Property is 

legally described and the Leased Premises are shown in 

relationship to such Property in Exhibit “A" attached 

hereto. 

 

TERM.  The term of this agreement for the Advertising Lease 

Space Site shall be for three years and shall commence on 

December 1, 2019 and terminate on November 30, 2022.  

 

RENEWAL TERMS.  This Agreement shall expire unless approved by 

both parties in writing at least thirty (30) days (“Days”) prior 

to the expiration date of the current lease term. 

 

RENT.  Tenant shall pay monthly rent to Public Entity in the 

amount of $160 Dollars (“Base Rent”) per month. Base Rent shall 

be paid to Public Entity at City Hall, Hartford, South Dakota. 

 

USE. Tenant may only use the Leased Premises for the purpose of 

installing, removing, replacing, maintaining, modifying, 

altering and operating a billboard. The manner in which the 

billboard advertising may be attached to the Leased Premises and 

the content of the advertising shall be agreed to by the parties 

hereto and is subject to written prior approval by Public 

Entity. All billboard advertising, equipment and facilities 

shall be attached to the structure and constructed on the 

property in a form and manner that is acceptable to the Public 

Entity. Any proposed modifications or alterations to the Public 

Entity’s property that may affect its structural integrity shall 



be included in the documentation provided by the Tenant. Public 

Entity shall provide Tenant with twenty-four (24) hour, seven 

(7) days a week year round access to the Leased Premises solely 

for the purposes of this lease. Tenant will pay all personal 

property taxes (if any) assessed against its advertising use or 

owing and due to any taxing entity as result of Tenant’s 

advertising use pursuant to this lease or otherwise.  The 

advertising content of each advertisement placed or installed on 

the property shall be approved in writing by the Public Entity 

prior to installation and display thereof. 

 

UTILITIES.  Illumination will be included in the lease price 

between dusk and midnight.  Additional lighting may increase the 

amount charged for the lease.  Tenant shall operate additional 

equipment on separate metered utility accounts and Tenant shall 

establish its own account for electrical, telephone, or other 

utility services as needed and shall pay all costs associated 

with installation and service.  All Utilities installed shall be 

in form and manner acceptable to Public Entity. 

 

INSTALLATION, USE & REMOVAL OF ADVERTISING & EQUIPMENT. Tenant 

acknowledges that Tenant is responsible to install, and will 

install, advertising on the structure within ninety days of the 

commencement date of this Lease. Tenant acknowledges that Tenant 

is aware of the laws of the State of South Dakota, specifically, 

SDCL § 31-29-62(1) which defines abandoned sign as “a sign or 

sign structure that is blank, obliterated or displays obsolete 

advertising material for a period in excess of twelve continuous 

months” and SDCL § 31-29-63.2, which provides “any abandoned 

sign as defined by § 31-29-62 is unlawful and is subject to the 

provisions of chapter 31-29. The twelve-month period for 

determining if a sign is abandoned commences upon the 

department's notification of violation to the sign owner”. 

 

Tenant agrees that it is responsible for maintaining advertising 

on the structure that does not violate SDCL §31-29-63.2 during 

the term of this Lease. 

 

Upon the termination of this Agreement, Tenant shall remove, 

within three (3) days of such termination and at no cost to 

Public Entity, its advertising equipment including all personal 

property, trade fixtures, and improvements installed by Tenant 

and shall repair to the reasonable satisfaction of the Public 

Entity any damage to the property and billboard caused by such 

installation, use and removal. 

 

In the event that Tenant, within three (3) days of the 

termination of this lease has not removed its advertising 

equipment, personal property, trade fixtures, and improvements, 



and repaired any damages to the property and billboard of Public 

Entity, all to the satisfaction of Public Entity then, in that 

event, Public Entity may do so and recover from Tenant the 

reasonable costs and expenses to do, to the extent, not covered 

by Tenant’s Security Deposit. 

 

SECURITY DEPOSIT. Tenant shall pay to Public Entity a Security 

Deposit in the sum of $1,000.00 which shall be retained by 

Public Entity as security for Tenant’s obligation under this 

lease. Upon termination of this lease, Public Entity may apply 

the Security Deposit to unpaid rent or any other obligations of 

Tenant, including but not limited to, cost and expenses for 

which Tenant is responsible under the terms of this lease.  

 

INSURANCE. Tenant shall maintain commercial general liability 

insurance acceptable to the Public Entity, insuring tenant 

against liability for personal injury, death or damage to 

personal property arising out of use of the Leased Premises by 

tenant, with combined single limits of Five Hundred Thousand 

($500,000.00) Dollars and will carry automobile insurance, 

workers’ compensation and employers liability insurance in 

either the required statutory amounts or as required by the 

Public entity. Tenant shall also maintain fire and extended 

coverage insurance insuring tenant’s personal property for its 

full insurable value (subject to reasonable deductibles). Tenant 

will list Public Entity as an additional insured on the 

commercial general liability policy.  Tenant shall provide 

certificates of insurance prior to commencement of operations. 

 

CONDITION OF PROPERTY. Public Entity represents that its 

property is leased in its as-is current condition. If, in the 

Public Entity’s sole discretion, the Public Entity’s Property or 

Structure becomes unusable for its intended purpose due to 

conditions or other factors, the Public Entity retains the right 

to cancel the agreement with regard to such site with Sixty (60) 

days written notice to the Tenant, notwithstanding any 

provisions herein to the contrary.  In the event of cancellation 

by Public Entity, Tenant shall be entitled to a refund of any 

prepaid unearned Lease payments. 

 

INDEMNITY. Public Entity and Tenant agree to indemnify the other 

against, and hold the other harmless from any and all costs 

(including reasonable attorneys’ fees and expenses) and claims, 

actions, damages, obligations, liabilities and liens which arise 

out of the use and/or occupancy of the Leased Premises by such 

indemnifying party. This indemnity shall not apply to any 

claims, actions, damages, obligations, liabilities and liens 

arising from damage to the Structure, mechanics’ or 

materialman’s liens, Tenant’s failure to pay rent, claims, 



actions, damages, obligations, liabilities and liens arising 

from any negligence or intentional misconduct of the indemnified 

party and shall survive the termination of this agreement. 

 

CASUALTY. If any casualty should damage any portion of Public 

Entity’s Property or the leased billboard site and such damage 

adversely affects tenant’s use of the Leased Premises, this 

agreement shall terminate as of the date of the casualty if 

tenant gives Public Entity written notice of such termination 

within thirty (30) days after tenant receives notice of such 

casualty. 

 

QUIET ENJOYMENT. Tenant, upon performance of its obligations 

hereunder, shall peaceably and quietly have, hold and enjoy the 

Leased Premises. 

 

DEFAULT. Except as expressly limited hereby, Public Entity and 

tenant shall each have such remedies for the default of the 

other party hereto as may be provided at law or equity following 

written notice of such default and failure to cure the same 

within thirty (30) days. 

 

MISCELLANEOUS.  

 

This agreement supersedes all prior discussions and negotiations 

and contains all agreements and understandings between Public 

Entity and tenant. This agreement may only be amended in writing 

signed by all parties. Exhibits referenced herein are 

incorporated into this agreement by reference. 

 

The parties hereto may sign this agreement in counterparts. 

 

The tenant shall comply with all federal, state, and local laws, 

ordinances, rules, and regulations otherwise governing the 

placement, operation, or maintenance of its equipment and 

billboard advertising. 

 

NOTICES. 

 

Notices shall be in writing and sent by United States Mail, 

postage prepaid, certified or registered with return receipt 

requested or by courier service to the address set forth beneath 

the signature of each party below. 

 

If to tenant, notice should be sent to the following: 

 

Hartford Steak Company 

PO Box 2 

Hartford, SD 57033 



 

If to Public Entity, notice should be sent to the following: 

 

City of Hartford 

125 N Main Avenue 

Hartford SD 57033                    

 

This agreement shall be construed in accordance with the laws of 

the state of South Dakota. 

 

If any term of this agreement is found to be void or invalid, 

such invalidity shall not affect the remaining terms of this 

agreement, which shall continue in full force and effect. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this agreement as 

of the day and year first above written. 

 
CITY OF HARTFORD, SOUTH DAKOTA 

a municipal corporation 

 

By_____________________________ 

Print Name_____________________ 

Its____________________________ 

 

Address________________________ 

Phone__________________________ 

Federal Tax ID No._____________ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA ) 

                      :SS 

COUNTY OF MINNEHAHA   ) 

 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 

______ day of ______________, 20__, by ______________________, 

the ________________ of the City of Hartford, South Dakota, a 

municipal corporation. 

 

_____________________________ 

Notary Public, South Dakota 

My commission expires:_______ 

 

 



Hartford Steak Company 

 

By____________________________ 

Print Name____________________ 

Its___________________________ 

 

Address_______________________ 

Phone_________________________ 

Federal Tax ID No.____________ 

 

 

 

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA ) 

                      :SS 

COUNTY OF ___________ ) 

 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me on the 

______ day of ______________, 20__, by ______________________, 

the ________________ of _____________________, on behalf of the 

corporation. 

 

_____________________________ 

Notary Public, South Dakota 

My commission expires:_______ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 EXHIBIT “A" 

 

 

SITE NAME: City of Hartford I-90 Billboards 

 

 

SITE ADDRESS: North side of I-90 – ½ mile east of Exit 387 

 

 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PUBLIC ENTITY’S PROPERTY: 

 

South Half of the Northeast Half (S ½ NE ½ ) of Section 27, 

Hartford Township. 

 

 

 

SKETCH AND DESCRIPTION OF LEASED PREMISES SHOWN IN RELATION TO 

PROPERTY. 

 
 



 ADVERTISING LEASE SPACE AGREEMENT 

 

This Advertising Lease Space Agreement (“Agreement”) is made  

by and between the City of Hartford, a municipal corporation, 

whose address is 125 N Main, Hartford, SD 57033(“Public 

Entity”), and Ag Underwriters LLC dba Puthoff Insurance Agency 

whose address is 101 E 2nd Street, Hartford, SD 57033 (“Tenant”), 

for the leasing of certain property interests described herein: 

 

PROPERTY. The property interests hereby leased to Tenant 

(“collectively, the “Leased Premises”) and granted by the Public 

Entity include the following: 

 

Billboard space described as North ½ of the east faced side 

of billboard #3 located on the south edge of the S 1\2 of 

the NE 1\4 of Section 27 Hartford Township, all as more 

specifically appears on Exhibit “A” together with a non-

exclusive right to access across the Public Entity’s real 

property for access in or upon the Public Entity’s real 

property (such real property and the Structure may 

hereinafter be referred to collectively as “Public Entity’s 

Property” or the “Property”). Public Entity’s Property is 

legally described and the Leased Premises are shown in 

relationship to such Property in Exhibit “A" attached 

hereto. 

 

TERM.  The term of this agreement for the Advertising Lease 

Space Site shall be for three years and shall commence on 

December 1, 2019 and terminate on November 30, 2022.  

 

RENEWAL TERMS.  This Agreement shall expire unless approved by 

both parties in writing at least sixty (60) days (“Days”) prior 

to the expiration date of the current lease term. 

 

RENT.  Tenant shall pay monthly rent to Public Entity in the 

amount of $100 Dollars (“Base Rent”) per month. Base Rent shall 

be paid to City Hall 125 N Main Avenue Hartford, South Dakota 

57033. 

 

USE. Tenant may only use the Leased Premises for the purpose of 

installing, removing, replacing, maintaining, modifying, 

altering and operating a billboard. The manner in which the 

billboard advertising may be attached to the Leased Premises and 

the content of the advertising shall be agreed to by the parties 

hereto and is subject to written prior approval by Public 

Entity. All billboard advertising, equipment and facilities 

shall be attached to the structure and constructed on the 

property in a form and manner that is acceptable to the Public 

Entity. Any proposed modifications or alterations to the Public 



Entity’s property that may affect its structural integrity shall 

be included in the documentation provided by the Tenant. Public 

Entity shall provide Tenant with twenty-four (24) hour, seven 

(7) days a week year round access to the Leased Premises solely 

for the purposes of this lease. Tenant will pay all personal 

property taxes (if any) assessed against its advertising use or 

owing and due to any taxing entity as result of Tenant’s 

advertising use pursuant to this lease or otherwise.  The 

advertising content of each advertisement placed or installed on 

the property shall be approved in writing by the Public Entity 

prior to installation and display thereof. 

 

UTILITIES.  Illumination will be included in the lease price 

between dusk and midnight.  Additional lighting may increase the 

amount charged for the lease.  Tenant shall operate additional 

equipment on separate metered utility accounts and Tenant shall 

establish its own account for electrical, telephone, or other 

utility services as needed and shall pay all costs associated 

with installation and service.  All utilities installed shall be 

in form and manner acceptable to Public Entity. 

 

INSTALLATION, USE & REMOVAL OF ADVERTISING & EQUIPMENT. Tenant 

acknowledges that Tenant is responsible to install, and will 

install, advertising on the structure within ninety days of the 

commencement date of this Lease. Tenant acknowledges that Tenant 

is aware of the laws of the State of South Dakota, specifically, 

SDCL § 31-29-62(1) which defines abandoned sign as “a sign or 

sign structure that is blank, obliterated or displays obsolete 

advertising material for a period in excess of twelve continuous 

months” and SDCL § 31-29-63.2, which provides “any abandoned 

sign as defined by § 31-29-62 is unlawful and is subject to the 

provisions of chapter 31-29. The twelve-month period for 

determining if a sign is abandoned commences upon the 

department's notification of violation to the sign owner”. 

 

Tenant agrees that it is responsible for maintaining advertising 

on the structure that does not violate SDCL §31-29-63.2 during 

the term of this Lease. 

 

Upon the termination of this Agreement, Tenant shall remove, 

within three (3) days of such termination and at no cost to 

Public Entity, its advertising equipment including all personal 

property, trade fixtures, and improvements installed by Tenant 

and shall repair to the reasonable satisfaction of the Public 

Entity any damage to the property and billboard caused by such 

installation, use and removal. 

 

In the event that Tenant, within three (3) days of the 

termination of this lease has not removed its advertising 



equipment, personal property, trade fixtures, and improvements, 

and repaired any damages to the property and billboard of Public 

Entity, all to the satisfaction of Public Entity then, in that 

event, Public Entity may do so and recover from Tenant the 

reasonable costs and expenses to do, to the extent, not covered 

by Tenant’s Security Deposit. 

 

SECURITY DEPOSIT. Tenant shall pay to Public Entity a Security 

Deposit in the sum of $500.00 which shall be retained by Public 

Entity as security for Tenant’s obligation under this lease. 

Upon termination of this lease, Public Entity may apply the 

Security Deposit to unpaid rent or any other obligations of 

Tenant, including but not limited to, cost and expenses for 

which Tenant is responsible under the terms of this lease.  

 

INSURANCE. Tenant shall maintain commercial general liability 

insurance acceptable to the Public Entity, insuring tenant 

against liability for personal injury, death or damage to 

personal property arising out of use of the Leased Premises by 

tenant, with combined single limits of Five Hundred Thousand 

($500,000.00) Dollars and will carry automobile insurance, 

workers’ compensation and employers liability insurance in 

either the required statutory amounts or as required by the 

Public entity. Tenant shall also maintain fire and extended 

coverage insurance insuring tenant’s personal property for its 

full insurable value (subject to reasonable deductibles). Tenant 

will list Public Entity as an additional insured on the 

commercial general liability policy.  Tenant shall provide 

certificates of insurance prior to commencement of operations. 

 

CONDITION OF PROPERTY. Public Entity represents that its 

property is leased in its as-is current condition. If, in the 

Public Entity’s sole discretion, the Public Entity’s Property or 

Structure becomes unusable for its intended purpose due to 

conditions or other factors, the Public Entity retains the right 

to cancel the agreement with regard to such site with Sixty (60) 

days written notice to the Tenant, notwithstanding any 

provisions herein to the contrary.  In the event of cancellation 

by Public Entity, Tenant shall be entitled to a refund of any 

prepaid unearned Lease payments. 

 

INDEMNITY. Public Entity and Tenant agree to indemnify the other 

against, and hold the other harmless from any and all costs 

(including reasonable attorneys’ fees and expenses) and claims, 

actions, damages, obligations, liabilities and liens which arise 

out of the use and/or occupancy of the Leased Premises by such 

indemnifying party. This indemnity shall not apply to any 

claims, actions, damages, obligations, liabilities and liens 

arising from damage to the Structure, mechanics’ or 



materialman’s liens, Tenant’s failure to pay rent, claims, 

actions, damages, obligations, liabilities and liens arising 

from any negligence or intentional misconduct of the indemnified 

party and shall survive the termination of this agreement. 

 

CASUALTY. If any casualty should damage any portion of Public 

Entity’s Property or the leased billboard site and such damage 

adversely affects tenant’s use of the Leased Premises, this 

agreement shall terminate as of the date of the casualty if 

tenant gives Public Entity written notice of such termination 

within thirty (30) days after tenant receives notice of such 

casualty. 

 

QUIET ENJOYMENT. Tenant, upon performance of its obligations 

hereunder, shall peaceably and quietly have, hold and enjoy the 

Leased Premises. 

 

DEFAULT. Except as expressly limited hereby, Public Entity and 

tenant shall each have such remedies for the default of the 

other party hereto as may be provided at law or equity following 

written notice of such default and failure to cure the same 

within thirty (30) days. 

 

MISCELLANEOUS.  

 

This agreement supersedes all prior discussions and negotiations 

and contains all agreements and understandings between Public 

Entity and tenant. This agreement may only be amended in writing 

signed by all parties. Exhibits referenced herein are 

incorporated into this agreement by reference. 

 

The parties hereto may sign this agreement in counterparts. 

 

The tenant shall comply with all federal, state, and local laws, 

ordinances, rules, and regulations otherwise governing the 

placement, operation, or maintenance of its equipment and 

billboard advertising. 

 

Notices: 

Notices shall be in writing and sent by United States Mail, 

postage prepaid, certified or registered with return receipt 

requested or by courier service to the address set forth beneath 

the signature of each party below. 

 

If to tenant, notice should be sent to the following: 

 

Puthoff Insurance Agency Inc 

101 E 2nd Street 

Hartford, SD 57033 



 

 

If to Public Entity, notice should be sent to the following: 

 

City of Hartford                     

125 N Main Ave 

Hartford SD 57033  

           

 

This agreement shall be construed in accordance with the laws of 

the state of South Dakota. 

 

If any term of this agreement is found to be void or invalid, 

such invalidity shall not affect the remaining terms of this 

agreement, which shall continue in full force and effect. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this agreement as 

of the day and year first above written. 

 
CITY OF HARTFORD, SOUTH DAKOTA 

a municipal corporation 

 

By_____________________________ 

Print Name_____________________ 

Its____________________________ 

 

Address________________________ 

Phone__________________________ 

Federal Tax ID No._____________ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA ) 

                      :SS 

COUNTY OF MINNEHAHA   ) 

 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 

______ day of ______________, 20__, by ______________________, 

the ________________ of the City of Hartford, South Dakota, a 

municipal corporation. 

 

_____________________________ 

Notary Public, South Dakota 

My commission expires:_______ 



 

 

Ag Underwriters LLC 

dba Puthoff Insurance Agency  

 

By____________________________ 

Print Name____________________ 

Its___________________________ 

 

Address_______________________ 

Phone_________________________ 

Federal Tax ID No.____________ 

 

 

 

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA ) 

                      :SS 

COUNTY OF ___________ ) 

 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me on the 

______ day of ______________, 20__, by ______________________, 

the ________________ of _____________________, on behalf of the 

corporation. 

 

_____________________________ 

Notary Public, South Dakota 

My commission expires:_______ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 EXHIBIT “A" 

 

 

SITE NAME: City of Hartford I-90 Billboards 

 

 

SITE ADDRESS: North side of I-90 – ½ mile east of Exit 387 

 

 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PUBLIC ENTITY’S PROPERTY: 

 

South Half of the Northeast Half (S ½ NE ½ ) of Section 27, 

Hartford Township. 

 

 

 

SKETCH AND DESCRIPTION OF LEASED PREMISES SHOWN IN RELATION TO 

PROPERTY. 

 
 



 ADVERTISING LEASE SPACE AGREEMENT 

 

This Advertising Lease Space Agreement (“Agreement”) is made  

by and between the City of Hartford, a municipal corporation, 

whose address is 125 N Main, Hartford, SD 57033(“Public 

Entity”), and AmericInn whose address is 1031 Diamond Circle, 

Hartford, SD 57033(“Tenant”), for the leasing of certain 

property interests described herein: 

 

PROPERTY. The property interests hereby leased to Tenant 

(“collectively, the “Leased Premises”) and granted by the Public 

Entity include the following: 

 

Billboard space described as the southern 1/3 (12x16) on 

the east faced side of billboard #6 located on the south 

edge of the S 1\2 of the NE 1\4 of Section 27 Hartford 

Township, all as more specifically appears on Exhibit “A” 

together with a non-exclusive right to access across the 

Public Entity’s real property for access in or upon the 

Public Entity’s real property (such real property and the 

Structure may hereinafter be referred to collectively as 

“Public Entity’s Property” or the “Property”). Public 

Entity’s Property is legally described and the Leased 

Premises are shown in relationship to such Property in 

Exhibit “A" attached hereto. 

 

TERM.  The term of this agreement for the Advertising Lease 

Space Site shall be for three years and shall commence on 

December 1, 2019 and terminate on November 30, 2022. 

 

RENEWAL TERMS.  This Agreement shall expire unless approved by 

both parties in writing at least thirty (60) days (“Days”) prior 

to the expiration date of the current lease term. 

 

RENT.  Tenant shall pay monthly rent to Public Entity in the 

amount of $90 Dollars (“Base Rent”) per month. Base rent shall 

be paid to Public Entity at City Hall, 125 N Main Avenue, 

Hartford, SD 57033.   

 

USE. Tenant may only use the Leased Premises for the purpose of 

installing, removing, replacing, maintaining, modifying, 

altering and operating a billboard. The manner in which the 

billboard advertising may be attached to the Leased Premises and 

the content of the advertising shall be agreed to by the parties 

hereto and is subject to written prior approval by Public 

Entity. All billboard advertising, equipment and facilities 

shall be attached to the structure and constructed on the 



property in a form and manner that is acceptable to the Public 

Entity. Any proposed modifications or alterations to the Public 

Entity’s property that may affect its structural integrity shall 

be included in the documentation provided by the Tenant. Public 

Entity shall provide Tenant with twenty-four (24) hour, seven 

(7) days a week year round access to the Leased Premises solely 

for the purposes of this lease. Tenant will pay all personal 

property taxes (if any) assessed against its advertising use or 

owing and due to any taxing entity as result of Tenant’s 

advertising use pursuant to this lease or otherwise.  The 

advertising content of each advertisement placed or installed on 

the property shall be approved in writing by the Public Entity 

prior to installation and display thereof. 

 

UTILITIES.  Illumination will be included in the lease price 

between dusk and dawn.  Additional lighting may increase the 

amount charged for the lease.  Tenant shall operate additional 

equipment on separate metered utility accounts and Tenant shall 

establish its own account for electrical, telephone, or other 

utility services as needed and shall pay all costs associated 

with installation and service.  All utilities installed shall be 

in form and manner acceptable to Public Entity. 

 

INSTALLATION, USE & REMOVAL OF ADVERTISING & EQUIPMENT. Tenant 

acknowledges that Tenant is responsible to install, and will 

install, advertising on the structure within ninety days of the 

commencement date of this Lease. Tenant acknowledges that Tenant 

is aware of the laws of the State of South Dakota, specifically, 

SDCL § 31-29-62(1) which defines abandoned sign as “a sign or 

sign structure that is blank, obliterated or displays obsolete 

advertising material for a period in excess of twelve continuous 

months” and SDCL § 31-29-63.2, which provides “any abandoned 

sign as defined by § 31-29-62 is unlawful and is subject to the 

provisions of chapter 31-29. The twelve-month period for 

determining if a sign is abandoned commences upon the 

department's notification of violation to the sign owner”. 

 

Tenant agrees that it is responsible for maintaining advertising 

on the structure that does not violate SDCL §31-29-63.2 during 

the term of this Lease. 

 

Upon the termination of this Agreement, Tenant shall remove, 

within three (3) days of such termination and at no cost to 

Public Entity, its advertising equipment including all personal 

property, trade fixtures, and improvements installed by Tenant 

and shall repair to the reasonable satisfaction of the Public 

Entity any damage to the property and billboard caused by such 



installation, use and removal. 

 

In the event that Tenant, within three (3) days of the 

termination of this lease has not removed its advertising 

equipment, personal property, trade fixtures, and improvements, 

and repaired any damages to the property and billboard of Public 

Entity, all to the satisfaction of Public Entity then, in that 

event, Public Entity may do so and recover from Tenant the 

reasonable costs and expenses to do, to the extent, not covered 

by Tenant’s Security Deposit. 

 

SECURITY DEPOSIT. Tenant shall pay to Public Entity a Security 

Deposit in the sum of $333.00 which shall be retained by Public 

Entity as security for Tenant’s obligation under this lease. 

Upon termination of this lease, Public Entity may apply the 

Security Deposit to unpaid rent or any other obligations of 

Tenant, including but not limited to, cost and expenses for 

which Tenant is responsible under the terms of this lease.  

 

INSURANCE. Tenant shall maintain commercial general liability 

insurance acceptable to the Public Entity, insuring tenant 

against liability for personal injury, death or damage to 

personal property arising out of use of the Leased Premises by 

tenant, with combined single limits of Five Hundred Thousand 

($500,000.00) Dollars and will carry automobile insurance, 

workers’ compensation and employer’s liability insurance in 

either the required statutory amounts or as required by the 

Public entity. Tenant shall also maintain fire and extended 

coverage insurance insuring tenant’s personal property for its 

full insurable value (subject to reasonable deductibles). Tenant 

will list Public Entity as an additional insured on the 

commercial general liability policy.  Tenant shall provide 

certificates of insurance prior to commencement of operations. 

 

CONDITION OF PROPERTY. Public Entity represents that its 

property is leased in its as-is current condition. If, in the 

Public Entity’s sole discretion, the Public Entity’s Property or 

Structure becomes unusable for its intended purpose due to 

conditions or other factors, the Public Entity retains the right 

to cancel the agreement with regard to such site with Sixty (60) 

days written notice to the Tenant, notwithstanding any 

provisions herein to the contrary.  In the event of cancellation 

by Public Entity, Tenant shall be entitled to a refund of any 

prepaid unearned Lease payments. 

 

INDEMNITY. Public Entity and Tenant agree to indemnify the other 

against, and hold the other harmless from any and all costs 



(including reasonable attorneys’ fees and expenses) and claims, 

actions, damages, obligations, liabilities and liens which arise 

out of the use and/or occupancy of the Leased Premises by such 

indemnifying party. This indemnity shall not apply to any 

claims, actions, damages, obligations, liabilities and liens 

arising from damage to the Structure, mechanics’ or 

materialman’s liens, Tenant’s failure to pay rent, claims, 

actions, damages, obligations, liabilities and liens arising 

from any negligence or intentional misconduct of the indemnified 

party and shall survive the termination of this agreement. 

 

CASUALTY. If any casualty should damage any portion of Public 

Entity’s Property or the leased billboard site and such damage 

adversely affects tenant’s use of the Leased Premises, this 

agreement shall terminate as of the date of the casualty if 

tenant gives Public Entity written notice of such termination 

within thirty (30) days after tenant receives notice of such 

casualty. 

 

QUIET ENJOYMENT. Tenant, upon performance of its obligations 

hereunder, shall peaceably and quietly have, hold and enjoy the 

Leased Premises. 

 

DEFAULT. Except as expressly limited hereby, Public Entity and 

tenant shall each have such remedies for the default of the 

other party hereto as may be provided at law or equity following 

written notice of such default and failure to cure the same 

within thirty (30) days. 

 

MISCELLANEOUS.  

 

This agreement supersedes all prior discussions and negotiations 

and contains all agreements and understandings between Public 

Entity and tenant. This agreement may only be amended in writing 

signed by all parties. Exhibits referenced herein are 

incorporated into this agreement by reference. 

 

The parties hereto may sign this agreement in counterparts. 

 

The tenant shall comply with all federal, state, and local laws, 

ordinances, rules, and regulations otherwise governing the 

placement, operation, or maintenance of its equipment and 

billboard advertising. 

 

NOTICES. 

Notices shall be in writing and sent by United States Mail, 

postage prepaid, certified or registered with return receipt 



requested or by courier service to the address set forth beneath 

the signature of each party below. 

 

If to tenant, notice should be sent to the following: 

 

AmericInn 

1031 Diamond Circle 

Hartford, SD  57033 

 

If to Public Entity, notice should be sent to the following: 

 

City of Hartford 

125 N Main Avenue 

Hartford, SD  57033 

 

This agreement shall be construed in accordance with the laws of 

the state of South Dakota. 

 

If any term of this agreement is found to be void or invalid, 

such invalidity shall not affect the remaining terms of this 

agreement, which shall continue in full force and effect. 

 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this agreement as 

of the day and year first above written. 

 
CITY OF HARTFORD, SOUTH DAKOTA 

a municipal corporation 

 

By_____________________________ 

Print Name_____________________ 

Its____________________________ 

 

Address________________________ 

Phone__________________________ 

Federal Tax ID No._____________ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA ) 

                      :SS 

COUNTY OF MINNEHAHA   ) 



 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 

______ day of ______________, 20__, by ______________________, 

the ________________ of the City of Hartford, South Dakota, a 

municipal corporation. 

 

_____________________________ 

Notary Public, South Dakota 

My commission expires:_______ 

 

 

AmericInn 

 

By____________________________ 

Print Name____________________ 

Its___________________________ 

 

Address_______________________ 

Phone_________________________ 

Federal Tax ID No.____________ 

 

 

 

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA ) 

                      :SS 

COUNTY OF ___________ ) 

 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me on the 

______ day of ______________, 20__, by ______________________, 

the ________________ of _____________________, on behalf of the 

corporation. 

 

_____________________________ 

Notary Public, South Dakota 

My commission expires:_______ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 EXHIBIT “A" 

 

 

SITE NAME: City of Hartford I-90 Billboards 

 

 

SITE ADDRESS: North side of I-90 – ½ mile east of Exit 387 

 

 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PUBLIC ENTITY’S PROPERTY: 

 

South Half of the Northeast Half (S ½ NE ½ ) of Section 27, 

Hartford Township. 

 

 

 

SKETCH AND DESCRIPTION OF LEASED PREMISES SHOWN IN RELATION TO 

PROPERTY. 

 
 

 

 



 ADVERTISING LEASE SPACE AGREEMENT 

 

This Advertising Lease Space Agreement (“Agreement”) is made  

by and between the City of Hartford, a municipal corporation, 

whose address is 125 N Main, Hartford, SD 57033(“Public 

Entity”), and ABR Antique Mall whose address is 46304 Kelsey 

Drive Hartford, SD 57033 (“Tenant”), for the leasing of certain 

property interests described herein: 

 

PROPERTY. The property interests hereby leased to Tenant 

(“collectively, the “Leased Premises”) and granted by the Public 

Entity include the following: 

 

Billboard space described as South ½ of the east faced side 

of billboard #3 located on the south edge of the S 1\2 of 

the NE 1\4 of Section 27 Hartford Township, all as more 

specifically appears on Exhibit “A” together with a non-

exclusive right to access across the Public Entity’s real 

property for access in or upon the Public Entity’s real 

property (such real property and the Structure may 

hereinafter be referred to collectively as “Public Entity’s 

Property” or the “Property”). Public Entity’s Property is 

legally described and the Leased Premises are shown in 

relationship to such Property in Exhibit “A" attached 

hereto. 

 

TERM.  The term of this agreement for the Advertising Lease 

Space Site shall be for three years and shall commence on 

December 1, 2019 and terminate on November 30, 2022.  

 

RENEWAL TERMS.  This Agreement shall expire unless approved by 

both parties in writing at least sixty (60) days (“Days”) prior 

to the expiration date of the current lease term. 

 

RENT.  Tenant shall pay monthly rent to Public Entity in the 

amount of $100 Dollars (“Base Rent”) per month. Base Rent shall 

be paid to City Hall 125 N Main Avenue Hartford, South Dakota 

57033. 

 

USE. Tenant may only use the Leased Premises for the purpose of 

installing, removing, replacing, maintaining, modifying, 

altering and operating a billboard. The manner in which the 

billboard advertising may be attached to the Leased Premises and 

the content of the advertising shall be agreed to by the parties 

hereto and is subject to written prior approval by Public 

Entity. All billboard advertising, equipment and facilities 

shall be attached to the structure and constructed on the 

property in a form and manner that is acceptable to the Public 

Entity. Any proposed modifications or alterations to the Public 



Entity’s property that may affect its structural integrity shall 

be included in the documentation provided by the Tenant. Public 

Entity shall provide Tenant with twenty-four (24) hour, seven 

(7) days a week year round access to the Leased Premises solely 

for the purposes of this lease. Tenant will pay all personal 

property taxes (if any) assessed against its advertising use or 

owing and due to any taxing entity as result of Tenant’s 

advertising use pursuant to this lease or otherwise.  The 

advertising content of each advertisement placed or installed on 

the property shall be approved in writing by the Public Entity 

prior to installation and display thereof. 

 

UTILITIES.  Illumination will be included in the lease price 

between dusk and midnight.  Additional lighting may increase the 

amount charged for the lease.  Tenant shall operate additional 

equipment on separate metered utility accounts and Tenant shall 

establish its own account for electrical, telephone, or other 

utility services as needed and shall pay all costs associated 

with installation and service.  All utilities installed shall be 

in form and manner acceptable to Public Entity. 

 

INSTALLATION, USE & REMOVAL OF ADVERTISING & EQUIPMENT. Tenant 

acknowledges that Tenant is responsible to install, and will 

install, advertising on the structure within ninety days of the 

commencement date of this Lease. Tenant acknowledges that Tenant 

is aware of the laws of the State of South Dakota, specifically, 

SDCL § 31-29-62(1) which defines abandoned sign as “a sign or 

sign structure that is blank, obliterated or displays obsolete 

advertising material for a period in excess of twelve continuous 

months” and SDCL § 31-29-63.2, which provides “any abandoned 

sign as defined by § 31-29-62 is unlawful and is subject to the 

provisions of chapter 31-29. The twelve-month period for 

determining if a sign is abandoned commences upon the 

department's notification of violation to the sign owner”. 

 

Tenant agrees that it is responsible for maintaining advertising 

on the structure that does not violate SDCL §31-29-63.2 during 

the term of this Lease. 

 

Upon the termination of this Agreement, Tenant shall remove, 

within three (3) days of such termination and at no cost to 

Public Entity, its advertising equipment including all personal 

property, trade fixtures, and improvements installed by Tenant 

and shall repair to the reasonable satisfaction of the Public 

Entity any damage to the property and billboard caused by such 

installation, use and removal. 

 

In the event that Tenant, within three (3) days of the 

termination of this lease has not removed its advertising 



equipment, personal property, trade fixtures, and improvements, 

and repaired any damages to the property and billboard of Public 

Entity, all to the satisfaction of Public Entity then, in that 

event, Public Entity may do so and recover from Tenant the 

reasonable costs and expenses to do, to the extent, not covered 

by Tenant’s Security Deposit. 

 

SECURITY DEPOSIT. Tenant shall pay to Public Entity a Security 

Deposit in the sum of $500.00 which shall be retained by Public 

Entity as security for Tenant’s obligation under this lease. 

Upon termination of this lease, Public Entity may apply the 

Security Deposit to unpaid rent or any other obligations of 

Tenant, including but not limited to, cost and expenses for 

which Tenant is responsible under the terms of this lease.  

 

INSURANCE. Tenant shall maintain commercial general liability 

insurance acceptable to the Public Entity, insuring tenant 

against liability for personal injury, death or damage to 

personal property arising out of use of the Leased Premises by 

tenant, with combined single limits of Five Hundred Thousand 

($500,000.00) Dollars and will carry automobile insurance, 

workers’ compensation and employers liability insurance in 

either the required statutory amounts or as required by the 

Public entity. Tenant shall also maintain fire and extended 

coverage insurance insuring tenant’s personal property for its 

full insurable value (subject to reasonable deductibles). Tenant 

will list Public Entity as an additional insured on the 

commercial general liability policy.  Tenant shall provide 

certificates of insurance prior to commencement of operations. 

 

CONDITION OF PROPERTY. Public Entity represents that its 

property is leased in its as-is current condition. If, in the 

Public Entity’s sole discretion, the Public Entity’s Property or 

Structure becomes unusable for its intended purpose due to 

conditions or other factors, the Public Entity retains the right 

to cancel the agreement with regard to such site with Sixty (60) 

days written notice to the Tenant, notwithstanding any 

provisions herein to the contrary.  In the event of cancellation 

by Public Entity, Tenant shall be entitled to a refund of any 

prepaid unearned Lease payments. 

 

INDEMNITY. Public Entity and Tenant agree to indemnify the other 

against, and hold the other harmless from any and all costs 

(including reasonable attorneys’ fees and expenses) and claims, 

actions, damages, obligations, liabilities and liens which arise 

out of the use and/or occupancy of the Leased Premises by such 

indemnifying party. This indemnity shall not apply to any 

claims, actions, damages, obligations, liabilities and liens 

arising from damage to the Structure, mechanics’ or 



materialman’s liens, Tenant’s failure to pay rent, claims, 

actions, damages, obligations, liabilities and liens arising 

from any negligence or intentional misconduct of the indemnified 

party and shall survive the termination of this agreement. 

 

CASUALTY. If any casualty should damage any portion of Public 

Entity’s Property or the leased billboard site and such damage 

adversely affects tenant’s use of the Leased Premises, this 

agreement shall terminate as of the date of the casualty if 

tenant gives Public Entity written notice of such termination 

within thirty (30) days after tenant receives notice of such 

casualty. 

 

QUIET ENJOYMENT. Tenant, upon performance of its obligations 

hereunder, shall peaceably and quietly have, hold and enjoy the 

Leased Premises. 

 

DEFAULT. Except as expressly limited hereby, Public Entity and 

tenant shall each have such remedies for the default of the 

other party hereto as may be provided at law or equity following 

written notice of such default and failure to cure the same 

within thirty (30) days. 

 

MISCELLANEOUS.  

 

This agreement supersedes all prior discussions and negotiations 

and contains all agreements and understandings between Public 

Entity and tenant. This agreement may only be amended in writing 

signed by all parties. Exhibits referenced herein are 

incorporated into this agreement by reference. 

 

The parties hereto may sign this agreement in counterparts. 

 

The tenant shall comply with all federal, state, and local laws, 

ordinances, rules, and regulations otherwise governing the 

placement, operation, or maintenance of its equipment and 

billboard advertising. 

 

Notices: 

Notices shall be in writing and sent by United States Mail, 

postage prepaid, certified or registered with return receipt 

requested or by courier service to the address set forth beneath 

the signature of each party below. 

 

If to tenant, notice should be sent to the following: 

 

ABR Antique Mall 

46304 Kelsey Drive 

Hartford, SD 57033 



 

 

If to Public Entity, notice should be sent to the following: 

 

City of Hartford                     

125 N Main Ave 

Hartford SD 57033  

           

 

This agreement shall be construed in accordance with the laws of 

the state of South Dakota. 

 

If any term of this agreement is found to be void or invalid, 

such invalidity shall not affect the remaining terms of this 

agreement, which shall continue in full force and effect. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this agreement as 

of the day and year first above written. 

 
CITY OF HARTFORD, SOUTH DAKOTA 

a municipal corporation 

 

By_____________________________ 

Print Name_____________________ 

Its____________________________ 

 

Address________________________ 

Phone__________________________ 

Federal Tax ID No._____________ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA ) 

                      :SS 

COUNTY OF MINNEHAHA   ) 

 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 

______ day of ______________, 20__, by ______________________, 

the ________________ of the City of Hartford, South Dakota, a 

municipal corporation. 

 

_____________________________ 

Notary Public, South Dakota 

My commission expires:_______ 



 

 

ABR Antique Mall 

 

By____________________________ 

Print Name____________________ 

Its___________________________ 

 

Address_______________________ 

Phone_________________________ 

Federal Tax ID No.____________ 

 

 

 

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA ) 

                      :SS 

COUNTY OF ___________ ) 

 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me on the 

______ day of ______________, 20__, by ______________________, 

the ________________ of _____________________, on behalf of the 

corporation. 

 

_____________________________ 

Notary Public, South Dakota 

My commission expires:_______ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 EXHIBIT “A" 

 

 

SITE NAME: City of Hartford I-90 Billboards 

 

 

SITE ADDRESS: North side of I-90 – ½ mile east of Exit 387 

 

 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PUBLIC ENTITY’S PROPERTY: 

 

South Half of the Northeast Half (S ½ NE ½ ) of Section 27, 

Hartford Township. 

 

 

 

SKETCH AND DESCRIPTION OF LEASED PREMISES SHOWN IN RELATION TO 

PROPERTY. 

 
 



 ADVERTISING LEASE SPACE AGREEMENT 

 

This Advertising Lease Space Agreement (“Agreement”) is 

made as of this ______ day of __________________, 20____, 

by and between the City of Hartford, a municipal 

corporation, whose address is 125 N Main, Hartford, SD 

57033(“Public Entity”), and CC&F Retail, Inc, dba Coffee 

Cup Fuel Stop #10 whose address is 532 S Valley View Road, 

Sioux Falls, SD  57106(“Tenant”), for the leasing of 

certain property interests described herein: 

 

PROPERTY. The property interests hereby leased to Tenant 

(“collectively, the “Leased Premises”) and granted by the Public 

Entity include the following: 

 

Billboard space 12x48, on billboard #1 (east side) located 

on the south edge of the S 1\2 of the NE 1\4 of Section 27 

Hartford Township, all as more specifically appears on 

Exhibit “A” together with a non-exclusive right to access 

across the Public Entity’s real property for access in or 

upon the Public Entity’s real property (such real property 

and the Structure may hereinafter be referred to 

collectively as “Public Entity’s Property” or the 

“Property”). Public Entity’s Property is legally described 

and the Leased Premises are shown in relationship to such 

Property in Exhibit “A" attached hereto. 

 

TERM.  The term of this agreement for the Advertising Lease 

Space Site shall be for three (3) years and shall continue from 

November 15, 2019 and terminate on November 14, 2022. 

 

RENEWAL TERMS.  This Agreement shall expire unless approved by 

both parties in writing at least sixty (60) days (“Days”) prior 

to the expiration date of the current lease term. 

 

RENT.  Tenant shall pay monthly rent to Public Entity in the 

amount of two hundred twenty-five dollars (“Base Rent”) per 

month. Base Rent shall be paid to Public Entity at City Hall PO 

Box 727 Hartford, South Dakota 57033. 

 



USE. Tenant may use the Leased Premises for the purpose of 

installing, removing, replacing, maintaining, modifying, 

altering and operating a billboard. The manner in which the 

billboard advertising may be attached to the Leased Premises and 

the content of the advertising shall be agreed to by the parties 

hereto and is subject to written prior approval by Public 

Entity. All billboard advertising, equipment and facilities 

shall be attached to the structure and constructed on the 

property in a form and manner that is acceptable to the Public 

Entity. Any proposed modifications or alterations to the Public 

Entity’s property that may affect its structural integrity shall 

be included in the documentation provided by the tenant. Public 

Entity shall provide tenant with twenty-four (24) hour, seven 

(7) days a week year round access to the Leased Premises solely 

for the purposes of this lease. Tenant will pay all personal 

property taxes (if any) assessed against its advertising use or 

advertising use pursuant to this lease or otherwise.  The 

advertising content of each advertisement placed or installed on 

the property shall be approved in writing by the Public Entity 

prior to installation and display thereof. 

 

UTILITIES.  Illumination will be included in the lease price 

between dusk and dawn.  Additional lighting may increase the 

amount charged for the lease.  Tenant shall operate additional 

equipment on separate metered utility accounts and Tenant shall 

establish its own account for electrical, telephone, or other 

utility services as needed and shall pay all costs associated 

with installation and service. All utilities installed shall be 

in form and manner acceptable to Public Entity. 

 

INSTALLATION, USE & REMOVAL OF ADVERTISING & EQUIPMENT. Tenant 

acknowledges that Tenant is responsible to install, and will 

install, advertising on the structure within ninety days of the 

commencement date of this Lease. Tenant acknowledges that Tenant 

is aware of the laws of the State of South Dakota, specifically, 

SDCL § 31-29-62(1) which defines abandoned sign as “a sign or 

sign structure that is blank, obliterated or displays obsolete 

advertising material for a period in excess of twelve continuous 

months” and SDCL § 31-29-63.2, which provides “any abandoned 

sign as defined by § 31-29-62 is unlawful and is subject to the 

provisions of chapter 31-29. The twelve-month period for 

determining if a sign is abandoned commences upon the 

department's notification of violation to the sign owner”. 

 

Tenant agrees that it is responsible for maintaining advertising 

on the structure that does not violate SDCL §31-29-63.2 during 

the term of this Lease. 



 

Upon the termination of this Agreement, tenant shall remove, 

within three (3) days of such termination and at no cost to 

Public Entity, its advertising equipment including all personal 

property, trade fixtures, and improvements installed by tenant 

and shall repair to the reasonable satisfaction of the Public 

Entity any damage to the property and billboard caused by such 

installation, use and removal. 

 

In the event that Tenant, within three (3) days of the 

termination of this lease has not removed its advertising 

equipment, personal property, trade fixtures, and improvements, 

and repaired any damages to the property and billboard of Public 

Entity, all to the satisfaction of Public Entity then, in that 

event, Public Entity may do so and recover from Tenant the 

reasonable costs and expenses to do, to the extent, not covered 

by Tenant’s Security Deposit. 

 

SECURITY DEPOSIT. Tenant shall pay to Public Entity a Security 

Deposit in the sum of $1,000.00 which shall be retained by 

Public Entity as security for Tenant’s obligation under this 

lease. Upon termination of this lease, Public Entity may apply 

the Security Deposit to unpaid rent or any other obligations of 

Tenant, including but not limited to, cost and expenses for 

which Tenant is responsible under the terms of this lease.  

 

INSURANCE. Tenant shall maintain commercial general liability 

insurance acceptable to the Public Entity, insuring tenant 

against liability for personal injury, death or damage to 

personal property arising out of use of the Leased Premises by 

tenant, with combined single limits of Five Hundred Thousand 

($500,000.00) Dollars and will carry automobile insurance, 

workers’ compensation and employers liability insurance in 

either the required statutory amounts or as required by the 

Public entity. Tenant shall also maintain fire and extended 

coverage insurance insuring tenant’s personal property for its 

full insurable value (subject to reasonable deductibles). Tenant 

will list Public Entity as an additional insured on the 

commercial general liability policy.  Tenant shall provide 

certificates of insurance prior to commencement of operations. 

 

 

CONDITION OF PROPERTY. Public Entity represents that its 

property is leased in its as-is current condition. If, in the 

Public Entity’s sole discretion, the Public Entity’s Property or 

Structure become unusable for its intended purpose due to 

conditions or other factors, the Public Entity retains the right 



to cancel the agreement with regard to such site with Sixty (60) 

days written notice to the tenant, notwithstanding any 

provisions herein to the contrary.  In the event of cancellation 

by Public Entity, Tenant shall be entitled to a refund of any 

prepaid unearned Lease payments. 

 

INDEMNITY. Public Entity and Lessee each indemnify the other 

against, and hold the other harmless from any and all costs 

(including reasonable attorneys’ fees and expenses) and claims, 

actions, damages, obligations, liabilities and liens which arise 

out of the use and/or occupancy of the Leased Premises by such 

indemnifying party.  This indemnity shall not apply to any 

claims, actions, damages, obligations, liabilities and liens 

arising from damage to the Structure, mechanics’ or 

materialman’s liens, or tenants’s failure to pay rent, claims, 

actions, damages, obligations, liabilities and liens arising 

from any negligence or intentional misconduct of the indemnified 

party and shall survive the termination of this agreement. 

 

CASUALTY. If any casualty should damage any portion of Public 

Entity’s Property or the leased billboard site and such damage 

adversely affects tenant’s use of the Leased Premises, this 

agreement shall terminate as of the date of the casualty if 

tenant gives Public Entity written notice of such termination 

within thirty (30) days after tenant receives notice of such 

casualty. 

 

QUIET ENJOYMENT. Tenant, upon performance of its obligations 

hereunder, shall peaceably and quietly have, hold and enjoy the 

Leased Premises. 

 

DEFAULT. Except as expressly limited hereby, Public Entity and 

tenant shall each have such remedies for the default of the 

other party hereto as may be provided at law or equity following 

written notice of such default and failure to cure the same 

within thirty (30) days. 

 

MISCELLANEOUS.  

This agreement supersedes all prior discussions and negotiations 

and contains all agreements and understandings between Public 

Entity and tenant. This agreement may only be amended in writing 

signed by all parties. Exhibits referenced herein are 

incorporated into this agreement by reference. 

 

The parties hereto may sign this agreement in counterparts. 

 

The tenant shall comply with all federal, state, and local laws, 



ordinances, rules, and regulations otherwise governing the 

placement, operation, or maintenance of its equipment and 

billboard advertising. 

 

Notices shall be in writing and sent by United States Mail, 

postage prepaid, certified or registered with return receipt 

requested or by courier service to the address set forth beneath 

the signature of each party below. 

 

If to Public Entity, notice   

should be sent to the  

following: 

 
City of Hartford 

125 N. Main 

Hartford, SD 57033 

 
If to Tenant, notice should    

be sent to the following: 

 
CC&F Retail Inc. 

Dba Coffee Cup Fuel Stop #10 

532 S Valley View Road 

Sioux Falls, SD  57106 

 

 
This agreement shall be construed in accordance with the laws of 

the state of South Dakota. 

 
If any term of this agreement is found to be void or invalid, 

such invalidity shall not affect the remaining terms of this 

agreement, which shall continue in full force and effect. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this agreement as 

of the day and year first above written. 

 
CITY OF HARTFORD, SOUTH DAKOTA 

a municipal corporation 

 

By_____________________________ 

Print Name_____________________ 

Its____________________________ 

 

Address________________________ 

Phone__________________________ 

Federal Tax ID No._____________ 

 



STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA ) 

                      :SS 

COUNTY OF MINNEHAHA   ) 

 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 

______ day of ______________, 20__, by ______________________, 

the ________________ of the City of Hartford, South Dakota, a 

municipal corporation. 

 

_____________________________ 

Notary Public, South Dakota 

My commission expires:_______ 

 

 

 

 

CC&F Retail Inc. 

Dba Coffee Cup Fuel Stop #10 

 

 

By____________________________ 

Print Name____________________ 

Its___________________________ 

 

Address_______________________ 

Phone_________________________ 

Federal Tax ID No.____________ 

 

 

 

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA ) 

                      :SS 

COUNTY OF ___________ ) 

 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me on the 

______ day of ______________, 20__, by ______________________, 

the ________________ of _____________________, on behalf of the 

corporation. 

 

_____________________________ 

Notary Public, South Dakota 

My commission expires:_______ 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 EXHIBIT “A" 

 

 

SITE NAME: City of Hartford I-90 Billboards 

 

 

SITE ADDRESS: North side of I-90 – ½ mile east of Exit 387 

 

 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PUBLIC ENTITY’S PROPERTY: 

 

South Half of the Northeast Half (S ½ NE ½ ) of Section 27, 

Hartford Township. 

 

 

 

SKETCH AND DESCRIPTION OF LEASED PREMISES SHOWN IN RELATION TO 

PROPERTY. 

 
 

 



 

 

 

 

CITY OF HARTFORD 

POSITION DESCRIPTION 

 

 

Recreation and Office Assistant 

 

 

DEPARTMENT 

Business Office 

 

 

DIVISION 

City Hall 

 

SUPERVISOR 

City Administrator 

 

 

CLASSIFICATION 

Full Time 

     

DEFINITION: 

 
The Recreation and Office Assistant will perform a variety of administrative, clerical and scheduling 

duties.  

 

 

JOB LOCATION: 

 

This position will be located in City Hall. 

 
 

DUTIES AND RESPONSIBLILITIES: 

  

• Greeting and Assisting Patrons 

 

• Answering and Directing Telephone Calls 

 

• Respond and Direct Inquires and Complaints to the Appropriate Department 

 

• Help Maintain City Managed Websites, Facebook, Twitter and Instagram Accounts 

 

• Communicate to the Public City Events and Recreational Events or Activities 

 

• Assists with Permitting Pets, Golf Carts, Peddler’s, and Sump Pumps 

 

• Issue Landfill and Pool Passes   

 

• Schedule City Facilities - Park Reservations, Amphitheater Reservations and Field Reservations 

 

• Maintain Boulevard Tree Spreadsheet and Records 

 

• Assist with Organizing City and Recreational Events 

 

• Work with City Staff to Ensure Maintenance of City Facilities and Fields 

 

• Work on Special Projects as Assigned 

 

• Other Office Duties as Deemed Necessary and/or Assigned 



 

 

 

 

REQUIRED KNOWLEDGE AND ABILITIES: 

 

• Ability to operate standard office equipment, including but not limited to, computer, telephone 

system, calculator, copier and facsimile machine. 

• Good writing, analytical and problem-solving skills. 

• Ability to maintain high level of accuracy and confidentiality. 

• Ability to communicate effectively. 

• Ability to multi-task and have good organizational skills. 

• Be familiar with general office operations and administration. 

• Ability to establish and maintain effective working relationships with other personnel, outside 

organizations, the general public and city officials. 

 

 

MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS: 
High School Graduate or Equivalent.  Basic office skills and knowledge of Microsoft Word, Excel and 

Outlook. Must possess strong verbal and written communications skills.   

 

 

Qualified applicants with disabilities are encouraged to apply for this job.  No item in this job description 

is intended to screen out qualified applicants.  We encourage all qualified applicants to discuss reasonable 

accommodation requirements. 

 

 

COMPENSATION: 

To be determined by the Hartford City Council dependent on qualifications and experience. 

 

  

Date:  ___________________________________ 

 

Employee Signature:  ______________________________ 

 
















	10012019 1 amend.pdf
	1a - 10012019 cc agenda amended.pdf
	2 - 9-17-19 Minutes.pdf
	3 - Spec Event Wine Walk.pdf
	4 - PubHear-Buffalo Ridge Brewing Special Event.pdf
	4a - Change Downtown Market date.pdf
	5 - PubHear-Transfer Legion Liq Lic.pdf
	6 - 2019_10_01 - Engineer's Report.pdf
	7 - Maint Report October 1 2019.pdf
	7a - traffic counts.pdf
	8 - Finance Officer Report.10-1-19.pdf
	9 - City.Adm.10012019.pdf
	9a - Planners Conf.pdf

	10012019 a.pdf�
	10 - Snow Removal - 2019.pdf
	11 - Project Still.pdf
	11a - Lease.Pizza Ranch 09032019.pdf
	12 - Lease.SteakCo.09032019 .pdf
	12a - Lease.Puthoff Ins.09042019.pdf

	10012019 aa.pdf�
	12b - Lease.AmericInn.09032019.pdf
	12c - Lease.ABRAntiqueMall 09042019.pdf
	12d - Lease.HOC.2019.pdf
	13 - Proposed Recreation and Office Assistant.pdf
	14 - Scherer donation.pdf


